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Name of the Company	 :	 Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited (BGDCL)
Date of Incorporation	 :	 June 07, 1980
Registered Office	 :	 Chapapur, Comilla-3500.
Corporation	 :	 Bangladesh Oil,Gas & Mineral Corporation (Petrobangla)
Administrative Ministry	 :	 Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral Resources
BGDCL Franchise Area	 :	 Comilla, Chandpur, Brahmanbaria & Greater Noakhali.
First Gas Supply commercially	 :	 May 20, 1984 
Authorised Capital	 :	 TK. 800 crore
Paid up Capital (As on June 30, 2018)	 :	 TK. 122.62 crore
Gas sales (FY 2017-18)	 :	 3571.51 MMCM
Sales Revenue (FY 2017-18)	 :	 TK.2140.28 crore
Net Profit before TAX (FY 2017-18)	 : 	 TK. 217.85 crore 
Payment to the National Exchequer	 :	 TK. 164.34 crore
Number of Customers (As on June 30, 2018)	 :	 Total 241078
		  Power (Govt.)-10
		  Power (Private)-09
		  Fertilizer-1
		  Industry-165
		  CNG-89
		  Captive Power-76
		  Commercial –2139
		  Domestic-238589
Constructed Pipeline (As on June 30, 2018)	 :	 3890.42 km
Source of Gas supply (Fields)	 :	 Titas, Habiganj, Bibiyana, Srikail, Fenchugonj, Salda, Meghna 
		  Jalalabad & Rashidpur Gas Fields.
Manpower (As on June 30, 2018)	 :	 Total : 621, Officer : 298 & Staff : 323
Chief Executive/Managing Director 	 :	 Engr. Nizam Shariful Islam
Company’s E-TIN	 : 	 571595319136
Company’s Website	 : 	 www.bgdcl.org.bd
Company’s Hot-Line	 : 	 16523
Company’s E-mail	 : 	 ho@bgdcl.org.bd & lo@bgdcl.org.bd
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evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wewRwWwmGj)-Gi 38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶ 
2017-2018 A_©eQ‡ii Rb¨ wewRwWwmGj-Gi mvwe©K Kg©Kv‡Ði Ici wfwË K‡i evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 
cÖKv‡ki  D‡`¨vM‡K Avwg ¯^vMZ RvbvB|

me©Kv‡ji me©‡kÖô ev½vwj, evsjv‡`‡ki ¯’cwZ, RvwZi wcZv e½eÜy †kL gywReyi ingvb- hvi 
mvivRxeb †K‡U‡Q ¯^vaxbZvi wewbg©v‡Y Ges †mvbvi evsjv Movi cÖZ¨‡q- Zvi my`~i cÖmvix wPšÍvaviv 
Ges ivóªbvq‡KvwPZ mwVK wm×v‡šÍi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z AvR Avgiv ¯^í g~‡j¨ cÖvK…wZK M¨vm e¨envi K‡i 
A_©‰bwZK mg„w× AR©‡bi c‡_ GwM‡q hvw”Q|

ZviB DËim~ix MYZ‡š¿i gvbmKb¨v, wWwRUvj evsjv‡`k Movi iƒcKvi Rb‡bÎx gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿x †kL 
nvwmbv `~i`„wói gva¨‡g †kvlYgy³, myLx, mg„×, DbœZ evsjv‡`k Movi j‡¶¨ R¡vjvwb wbivcËv wbwðZ 
Kivi Rb¨ we‡kl ¸iæZ¡ Av‡ivc K‡i‡Qb|

cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi m‡e©vËg e¨envi I AcPq †ivac~e©K MÖvnK †mevi gvb e„w×i j‡¶¨ G †Kv¤úvwbi 
me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY AZx‡Zi b¨vq AvšÍwiK I m‡Pó _vK‡e e‡j Avwg cÖZ¨vkv Kwi| 
wewRwWwmGj-Gi 38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡¶ G †Kv¤úvwb‡Z Kg©iZ mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v- 
Kg©Pvixmn mswkøó mKj‡K RvbvB AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv I Awfb›`b Ges Avwg cÖwZôvbwUi DË‡ivËi  
mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ|

Rq evsjv
Rq e½eÜy
evsjv‡`k wPiRxex †nvK|

(W. †ZŠwdK-B-Bjvnx †PŠayix, exi weµg)

evYx

gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi
we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú`

welqK Dc‡`óv
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi





6 Annual Report 2018

evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wewRwWwmGj)-Gi 38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv AbywôZ 
n‡”Q †R‡b  Avwg Avbw›`Z| G Dcj‡¶ 2017-2018 A_©eQ‡ii mvwe©K Kg©Kv‡Ûi Ici GKwU 
cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvkbvi D‡`¨vM‡K Avwg ̄ ^vMZ RvbvB| Gi mv‡_ mswkøó mK‡ji cÖwZ iBj Avgvi AvšÍwiK 
ï‡f”Qv I Awfb›`b|

†`‡ki R¡vjvwb wbivcËv wbwðZKi‡Yi j‡¶¨ cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi myôz e¨e¯’vcbv GKvšÍ cÖ‡qvRb| †mB 
mv‡_ †`‡ki eZ©gvb I fwel¨r R¡vjvwb Pvwn`v c~i‡Y M¨vm D‡Ëvjb, me©vaywbK cÖhyw³i ms‡hvRb, 
GjGbwR Avg`vwb Ges Gjwc M¨v‡mi e¨envi e„w×i D‡`¨vM Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q| 

R¡vjvwb m¤ú‡`i myôz I h_vh_ e¨env‡ii gva¨‡g Dbœq‡bi aviv Z¡ivwš^Z Ki‡Z miKvi R¡vjvwb 
wbivcËv‡K m‡e©v”P AMÖvwaKvi †NvlYv K‡i iƒcKí 2021 Abyhvqx e¨vcK Dbœqb Kg©m~wP ev¯Íevqb 
Ki‡Q| evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW  ̀ xN©w`b a‡i cÖvK…wZK M¨vm weZiY I wecY‡bi 
¸iæ`vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i Avm‡Q| Avwg Avkv Kwi, cÖwZôvbwUi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvixMY wbôvi 
mv‡_ Zv‡`i Ici Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ cvjb K‡i †`‡ki Ae¨vnZ Dbœqb AMÖhvÎvq Kvh©Kwi Ae`vb ivL‡e|

Avwg evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW-Gi 38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv I cÖKvkbvi 

mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ |

Rq evsjv, Rq e½eÜy
evsjv‡`k wPiRxex †nvK|

			           bmiæj nvwg`, Ggwc

cÖwZgš¿x
we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I

LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi

evYx
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evsjv‡`k ˆZj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` Ki‡cv‡ikb (†c‡Uªvevsjv) Gi Ab¨Zg cÖwZôvb evLivev` 
M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wewRwWwmGj) Gi 38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡ÿ evwl©K 
cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvwkZ n‡”Q †R‡b Avwg Avbw›`Z|

cÖvK…wZK M¨vm Ag~j¨ m¤ú`| miKvi 2021 mv‡ji g‡a¨ evsjv‡`k‡K GKwU ga¨g Av‡qi †`‡k DbœxZ 
Kivi j‡ÿ¨ ÒRvjvwb wbivcËvÓ wbwðZ Ki‡Z  me©vZœK cÖqvm Pvwj‡q hv‡”Q| †`‡ki wkívqb, we`y¨Zvqb 
Z_v mvwe©K Dbœq‡b cÖvK…wZK M¨vm cÖavb R¡vjvwb wn‡m‡e e¨eüZ n‡”Q| eZ©gv‡b †`‡k M¨v‡mi ewa©Z 
Pvwn`v †gUv‡Z GjGbwR Avg`vwb K‡i RvZxq MÖx‡W mieivn Kiv n‡”Q|

evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wewRwWwmGj) evsjv‡`‡ki `wÿY-c~e©vÂ‡ji e„nËg 
†bvqvLvwj, Kzwgjøv, Puv`cyi I eªvþYevwoqv †Rjvq cÖvK…wZK M¨vm wecY‡b wb‡qvwRZ| evsjv‡`‡ki 
we`y¨r Drcv`‡bi cÖvY‡K›`ª AvïM‡Ä Aew¯’Z M¨vm wfwËK mKj we`y¨r Drcv`bKvix cÖwZôv‡b  
wewRwWwmGj `ÿZvi mv‡_ wbiew”Qbœfv‡e cÖvK…wZK M¨vm mieivn Ki‡Q| Avwg Avkv Kwi Pjgvb M¨vm 
msKU wbimb Ges µgea©gvb R¡vjvwb Pvwn`v c~i‡Y cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi m‡e©vËg e¨envi wbwðZ Ki‡Z 
†Kv¤úvwbi me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZv wbijm cÖ‡Póv Ae¨vnZ ivL‡eb|

Avwg wewRwWwmGj-Gi 38 Zg evwl©K mfvi mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ|

(Avey †nbv †gvt ingvZzj gywbg)

mwPe
R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM

we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvievYx
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evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wewRwWwmGj)-Gi 38 Zg mvaviY mfv AbywôZ n‡”Q 
†R‡b Avwg Avbw›`Z Ges G Dcj‡ÿ¨ †Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K 2017-2018 A_© eQ‡ii evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvkbvi 
D‡Ï¨vM‡K ¯^vMZ RvbvB| Avwg Avkv Kwi G cÖwZ‡e`‡b †Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K m¤úvw`Z Avw_©K I Dbœqbg~jK 
Kg©KvÛ Ges fwel¨r cwiKíbvi cÖwZdjb NU‡e|

†`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœq‡bi Ab¨Zg cÖavb PvwjKvkw³ R¡vjvwb Ges R¡vjvwb wn‡m‡e M¨v‡mi ¸iæZ¡ 
Acwimxg| †`‡ki µgea©gvb R¡vjvwb Pvwn`v c~i‡Yi j‡ÿ¨ miKvi g~j¨evb GjGbwR Avg`vwb Ki‡Q| G 
†cÖÿvc‡U R¡vjvwb mvkÖq, M¨v‡mi wbivc` e¨env‡ii wel‡q MÖvnK‡`i m‡PZbZv e„w×, M¨v‡mi A‰ea ms‡hvM 
wew”QbœKi‡Yi cvkvcvwk MÖvnK †mevi gvb Dbœq‡bi j‡ÿ¨ G †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©PvixMY Av‡iv AvšÍwiK 
I m‡Pó n‡eb e‡j Avwg Avkvev`x| GKBmv‡_, g~j¨evb GjGbwR Avg`vwbi †cÖÿvc‡U †c‡UªvevsjvÕi 
AvIZvaxb weZiY †Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e MÖvn‡Ki wbKU M¨vm weµ‡qi wecix‡Z wej Av`v‡qi †ÿ‡Î wewRwWwmGjÕi 
Kg©KZ©v-Kg©PvwiMY h_vh_ f~wgKv cvjb Ki‡eb e‡j Avwg wek¦vm Kwi| e¨e¯’vcbv KZ©„c‡ÿi mwVK †bZ…Z¡, 
myôy e¨e¯’vcbv Ges Kg©KZ©v I Kg©PvixM‡Yi m‡e©v”P AvšÍwiKZv, kÖg I †gav cÖ‡qv‡Mi gva¨‡g G †Kv¤úvwbi 
A_©‰bwZK †ÿ‡Î avivevwnK mvdj¨ I ¸iæZ¡c~Y© Ae`vb Ab¯^xKvh©|

c~e© mvd‡j¨i avivevwnKZv Ae¨vnZ †i‡L wewRwWwmGj 2017-2018 A_©eQ‡i 217.86 †KvwU Kic~e© gybvdv 
AR©b K‡i‡Q Ges miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i 164.34 †KvwU UvKv Rgv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q †R‡b Avwg Avbw›`Z|

Avwg wewRwWwmGj-Gi 38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi mvwe©K mvdj¨ Kvgbv KiwQ Ges G evwl©K cÖwZ‡e`b 
cÖKvkbvi mv‡L mswkøó mKj‡K AvšÍwiK ï‡f”Qv I ab¨ev` Rvbvw”Q|

(Aveyj gbmyi †gvt d‡qRDjøvn, GbwWwm)

†Pqvig¨vb
evsjv‡`k ‰Zj, M¨vm I LwbR m¤ú` 

Ki‡cv‡ikb  (†c‡Uªvevsjv)

evYx
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evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wewRwWwmGj)-Gi 38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv Dcj‡ÿ evwl©K 
cÖwZ‡e`b cÖKvkbvi my‡hvM †c‡q Avwg Avbw›`Z| Av‡jvP¨ cÖwZ‡e`‡b 2017-2018 A_©eQ‡ii wewRwWwmGj-
Gi Dbœqbg~jK I Acv‡ikbvj Kvh©µg mswkøó Z_¨vw` h_vh_fv‡e AšÍf©~³ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

evsjv‡`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Dbœq‡b R¡vjvwb wbivcËv wbwðZ Kiv eZ©gvb MYZvwš¿K miKv‡ii Ab¨Zg jÿ¨| 
†`‡ki Pvwn`vi †P‡q mieivn Kg nIqv m‡Ë¡I  wewRwWwmGj KZ©„cÿ Zvi AvšÍwiK cÖqvm I myôz e¨e¯’vcbvi 
gva¨‡g M¨vm MÖvnK‡`i †mev cÖ`v‡b AwaKZi mÿgZv AR©b K‡i‡Q - hv wbtm‡›`‡n cÖksmvi `vex iv‡L| G 
QvovI ZijxK…Z cÖvK…wZK M¨vm (GjGbwR) Avg`vwbi d‡j mKj †ÿ‡Î m‡e©v”P MÖvnK †mev wbwðZ n‡e hv 
Dbœq‡bi mydj e‡q Avb‡e e‡j Avwg g‡b Kwi|

2017-2018 A_©eQiwU G †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©Kv‡Ûi gvBjdjK wn‡m‡e wPwýZ n‡q _vK‡e| ewY©Z A_©eQ‡i 
wewRwWwmGj 217.86 †KvwU UvKv Kic~e© gybvdv AR©b Ges wWGmGj, wmwW-f¨vU, AvqKi I jf¨vsk 
eve` †gvU 164.34 †KvwU UvKv miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i Rgv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q| wewRwWwmGj-Gi mKj Kg©KZ©v I 
Kg©PvixM‡Yi AK¬všÍ cwikÖg I wbôvi mv‡_ `vwqZ¡ cvj‡bi d‡j ewY©Z mvdj¨ AR©b Kiv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| Avwg 
Zv‡`i mKj‡K Avgvi AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` RvbvB|

Avwg Avkv KiwQ eZ©gv‡bi b¨vq fwel¨‡ZI G †Kv¤úvwbi me©¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v I Kg©PvixMY AMÖMwZi G aviv‡K 
Ae¨vnZ ivL‡Z m‡Pó _vK‡eb| 

me©kw³gvb gnvb Avjøvn& Avgv‡`i mnvq †nvb|

AeZiwYKv

AwZwi³ mwPe
R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM

we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq
MYcÖRvZš¿x evsjv‡`k miKvi

I

†Pqvig¨vb
cwiPvjbv cl©`, wewRwWwmGj

(cvifxb AvKZvi)
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wem&wgjøvwni ivn&gvwbi ivwng

evLivev` M¨vm wm‡÷gm wjwg‡UW (wewRGmGj) bv‡g M¨vm Drcv`b, mÂvjb I weZi‡Yi mvwe©K `vwqZ¡ wb‡q M¨vm †m±‡i GKwU 
g‡Wj †Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e 07 Ryb 1980 Zvwi‡L cÖwZôv jvf K‡i Ges 1984 mv‡ji 20†g †_‡K wewRGmGj evwYwR¨Kfv‡e M¨vm 
weZiY Kvh©µg ïiæ K‡i| †c‡Ævevsjvi †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni cybM©Vb cÖwµqvq 1989 mv‡j evLivev` M¨vm wdìmn †Kv¤úvwbi Drcv`b 
Kvh©µg evsjv‡`k M¨vm wdìm †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wewRGdwmGj)-Gi wbKU n¯ÍvšÍi Kiv nq| cieZ©x‡Z miKvwi wm×v‡šÍi 
Av‡jv‡K 2004 mv‡j evLivev`-†Wgiv mÂvjb cvBcjvBb I evLivev`-PÆMÖvg mÂvjb cvBcjvBb M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvwb 
wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj)-Gi wbKU n¯ÍvšÍi Kiv nq| d‡j G †Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µg ïaygvÎ M¨vm weZiY I wecY‡b mxgve× n‡q c‡o| 
AZtci miKvwi wm×všÍ Abyhvqx 2008 mv‡ji 17 b‡f¤^i e„nËi PÆMÖvg I cve©Z¨ PÆMÖvg AÂj wb‡q ÒKY©dzjx M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb 
†Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW  (†KwRwWwmGj)Ó Ges †bvqvLvjx, †dbx, jÿxcyi, Kzwgjøv, Puv`cyi I wUwRwUwWwmGj- Gi wbqš¿Yvaxb eªvþYevwoqv 
†Rjv wb‡q ÒevLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UWÓ bv‡g ̀ ywU †Kv¤úvwb cybM©Vb Kiv nq| †m Av‡jv‡K MZ 30 Ryb, 2011 
Zvwi‡L AbywôZ †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi we‡kl mvaviY mfvq ÒevLivev` M¨vm wm‡÷gm wjwg‡UWÓ (wewRGmGj) Gi bvg 
cwieZ©b K‡i Ò evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UWÓ (wewRwWwmGj) Kiv nq|

my`xN© 38 eQ‡i G †Kv¤úvwb Zvi mvwe©K Kvh©©µ‡g †h mvd‡j¨i ¯^vÿi enb K‡i P‡j‡Q ZviB avivevwnKZvq 2017-18 A_© eQ‡i 
†Kv¤úvwb 217.86 †KvwU UvKv Kic~e© gybvdv AR©b K‡i‡Q| ewY©Z A_© eQ‡i Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjb Avqmn †gvU ivR¯^ Avq n‡q‡Q 
2207.30 †KvwU UvKv| D³ ivR¯^ Avq n‡Z M¨vm µq Lv‡Z 1149.58 †KvwU UvKv, ev‡c· gvwR©b Lv‡Z 6.92 †KvwU UvKv, 
wRwUwmGj Ges wUwRwUwWwmGj-Gi ûBwjs PvR© Lv‡Z 51.95 †KvwU UvKv, cÖvBm †WwdwmU dvì Lv‡Z 94.17 †KvwU UvKv, †WwdwmU 
I‡qj‡nW gvwR©b Lv‡Z 6.62 †KvwU UvKv, M¨vm Dbœqb Znwej Lv‡Z 95.77 †KvwU UvKv, R¡vjvwb wbivcËv Znwej Lv‡Z 172.39 
†KvwU UvKv I mv‡cvU© di kU©dj dvÛ Lv‡Z 308.09 †KvwU UvKv A_©¨vr me©‡gvU 1885.49 †KvwU UvKv ev` †`qvi ci †Kv¤úvwbi 
gvwR©b `uvwo‡q‡Q 321.81 †KvwU UvKv| c~e©eZ©x A_©eQ‡ii gvwR©b 354.72 †KvwU UvKvi †P‡q Av‡jvP¨ A_©eQ‡i weµ‡qi cwigvY 
n«vm cvIqvq †Kv¤úvwbi gvwR©b n«vm †c‡q‡Q 32.91 †KvwU UvKv ev 9.28%| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i  G †Kv¤úvwb wWGmGj, wmwWf¨vU, 
AvqKi I jf¨vsk eve` 164.34 †KvwU UvKv miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i Rgv cÖ`vb K‡i‡Q|

Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i M¨vm µ‡qi cwigvb 3386.26 GgGgwmGg Ges M¨m weµ‡qi cwigvY 3571.51 GgGgwmGg| d‡j wm‡÷g 
†MBb-Gi cwigvb `uvwo‡q‡Q 185.25 GgGgwmGg A_©vr 5.47%|

Avwg we`y¨r, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` gš¿Yvjq, wewRwWwmGj-Gi cwiPvjbv cl©`, †c‡Uªvevsjv, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, 
cwiKíbv gš¿Yvjq, A_© gš¿Yvjq Ges RvZxq ivR¯^ †ev‡W©i mn‡hvwMZv, w`K-wb‡`©kbv I civgk© cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ K…ZÁZv cÖKvk 
KiwQ Ges GKB mv‡_ AÎ  †Kv¤úvwbi mKj ¯Í‡ii Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix hv‡`i AK¬všÍ cwikÖg I Awc©Z `vwqZ¡ wbôvi mv‡_ cvj‡bi 
gva¨‡g †Kv¤úvwbi mvdj¨ AR©b I AMÖhvÎvq Ae`vb †i‡L‡Q Zv‡`i mKj‡K RvbvB AšÍwiK Awfb›`b| 

me©kw³gvb Avjøvn Avgv‡`i mnvq †nvb| 

Avjøvn nv‡dR|

 (cÖ‡KŠkjx wbRvg kwidzj Bmjvg)

e¨e¯’vcbv 
cwiPvj‡Ki e³e¨ e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK

evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW
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B G D C L  F RAN   C HISE     AREA  
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evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW
(†c‡Uªvevsjvi GKwU †Kv¤úvwb)

4 b‡f¤^i 2018 wLª÷vã
ZvwiL t  ------------------------

20 KvwZ©K 1425 e½vã
m~Ît 28.02.1900.011.31.012(38).18-256

38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi †bvwUm

evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW-Gi 38 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv AvMvgx 19 b‡f¤^i 2018 wLª÷vã/5 AMÖnvqY 1425 e½vã, †ivR-‡mvgevi, mÜ¨v 6 Uv 
30 wgwb‡U Òe½eÜz AvšÍR©vwZK m‡¤§jb †K›`ªÓ, AvMviMuvI, †ki-B-evsjv bMi, XvKv-1207-Gi ÒMÖxb wfDÓ K‡¶ AbywôZ n‡e|

mfvi Av‡jvP¨-m~Px wb¤œiƒc:
1|	 MZ 14 wW‡m¤^i 2017 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ †Kv¤úvwbi 37 Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq M„nxZ wm×všÍmg~‡ni ev¯Íevqb cÖwZ‡e`b we‡ePbv |
2|	 2017-18 A_© eQ‡ii cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b  we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b| 
3|	 †Kv¤úvwbi ewntwbix¶K †gmvm© wR wKewiqv GÛ †Kvs KZ…©K `vwLjK…Z 2017-18 A_© eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z wnmve I e¨e¯’vcbv cÖwZ‡e`b Ges Dnvi Dci 

†Kv¤úvwbi gZvgZ m¤^wjZ cÖwZ‡e`b we‡ePbv I Aby‡gv`b|
4|	 2017-18 A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ jf¨vsk †NvlYv|
5|	 †Kv¤úvwb AvBb Abyhvqx GK Z…Zxqvsk cwiPvj‡Ki Aemi MÖnY I cybtwb‡qvMµ‡g cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cybM©Vb Aby‡gv`b|
6|	 2018-19 A_© eQ‡ii Rb¨ †Kv¤úvwbi ewntwbix¶K wb‡qvM I Zv‡`i wd wba©viY|
7|	 mfvcwZ g‡nv`‡qi AbygwZµ‡g AvBbMZfv‡e Av‡jvPbv‡hvM¨ welq (hw` _v‡K)|

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi Ges cwiPvjKe„›`‡K D³ mfvq Dcw¯’Z _vKvi Rb¨ mweb‡q Aby‡iva Kiv hv‡”Q|
†Kvb †kqvi‡nvìvi e¨w³MZfv‡e mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡Z AcviM n‡j ÒcÖw· digÓ c~iYc~e©K Rgv`v‡bi gva¨‡g Zuvi c‡¶ mfvq Dcw¯’Z nIqvi Rb¨ cÖw· wb‡qvM Ki‡Z 
cvi‡eb| ÒcÖw· digÓ GZ`m‡½ †cÖiY Kiv nj| mfvi Kvh©cÎ mnmvB †cÖiY Kiv n‡e|

weZiY:
†kqvi‡nvìvie„›`:
1|	 Rbve Aveyj gbmyi †gvt d‡qRDjøvn, GbwWwm, †Pqvig¨vb, †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv |
2|	 Rbve †gvt †gv¯Ídv Kvgvj, cwiPvjK (cÖkvmb), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
3|    Rbve †gvt †ZŠwn` nvmvbvZ Lvb, cwiPvjK (A_©), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
4| 	 Rbve †gvt AvBqye Lvb †PŠayix, cwiPvjK (cwiKíbv), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv| 
5| 	 cÖ‡KŠ. †gvt †iRvDj Bmjvg Lvb, cwiPvjK (wcGmwm), (AwZwi³ `vwqZ¡), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
6|	 cÖ‡KŠt †gvt Kvgiæ¾vgvb, cwiPvjK (Acv‡ikb G¨vÛ gvBÝ), (AwZwi³ `vwqZ¡), †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|
7|	 Rbve ˆmq` AvkdvKz¾vgvb, mwPe, †c‡Uªvevsjv, XvKv|

cwiPvjKe„›`:
1|	 cvifxb AvKZvi, AwZwi³ mwPe (Dbœqb), R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, weR¡vLm gš¿Yvjq	 - †Pqvig¨vb
2| 	 Rbve †gvt †gv¯Ídv Kvgvj, AwZwi³-mwPe I cwiPvjK (cÖkvmb), †c‡Uªvevsjv	 - cwiPvjK
3|    Rbve †gvt †ZŠwn` nvmvbvZ Lvb, hyM¥-mwPe I cwiPvjK (A_©), †c‡Uªvevsjv	 - cwiPvjK
4|    Rbve Lv‡j` gvngy`, cÖv³b m`m¨ (Drcv`b), evsjv‡`k we`y¨r Dbœqb †evW©	 - cwiPvjK
5|	 Rbve †gvt nviæb-Ai-iwk`, hyM¥-mwPe (Dbœqb), R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, weR¡vLm gš¿Yvjq	 - cwiPvjK
6|	 Rbve Gm.Gg ZwiKzj Bmjvg, cwiPvjK, gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi Kvh©vjq	 - cwiPvjK 
7|    Rbve †kL dviæK nvmvb wnUjy, cwiPvjK, evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW	 - cwiPvjK
8|	 cÖ‡KŠ. wbRvg kwidzj Bmjvg, e¨e¯’vcbv cwiPvjK, evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW	 - cwiPvjK
		
Abywjwc:
1.	 †Pqvig¨vb                        		  :	 wmwKDwiwUR G¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb-Gi cÖwZwbwa
	 evsjv‡`k wmwKDwiwUR A¨vÛ G·‡PÄ Kwgkb			   †cÖi‡Yi Rb¨ Aby‡ivamn †bvwUm †cÖiY Kiv nj|
	 wmwKDwiwUR Kwgkb feb, cøU t B-6/wm
	 AvMviMuvI, †ki-B-evsjv bMi, XvKv-1207

2.	 mwPe, †c‡Uªvevsjv
	 3, KviIqvb evRvi ev/G XvKv|

3.	 †gmvm© wR wKewiqv GÛ †Kvs		  :	 cÖwZwbwa †cÖi‡Yi Aby‡ivamn  †bvwUm †cÖiY Kiv nj|
	 PvU©vW© G¨vKvD›U¨v›Um
	 (wewRwWwmGj-Gi ewntwbix¶K)
	 mvaviY exgv m`b (6ô Zjv), 24-25 w`jKzkv evwYwR¨K GjvKv, XvKv-1000

cwiPvjKgÛjxi Av‡`kµ‡g,

(Avd‡ivRv †eMg)
†Kv¤úvwb mwPe

†gvevBjt 01711-881696
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evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb  wjwg‡UW Gi 
38Zg  evwl©K mvaviY mfvq †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvìvie„‡›`i D‡Ï‡k¨

2017-18 A_© eQ‡ii mvwe©K Kvh©µ‡gi Dci 

cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b

wem&wgjøvwni ivngvwbi ivwng   

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY
Avm&mvjvgy AvjvBKzg,

AvR G ïf¶‡Y evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW(wewRwWwmGj)-Gi 38Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvq cwiPvjKgÛjxi 
cÿ n‡Z Avcbv‡`i‡K ¯̂vMZ RvbvB| wewRwWwmGj Gi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i cÿ †_‡K †Kv¤úvwbi  2017-18 A_© eQ‡ii mvwe©K 
Kvh©µ‡gi Dci cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b Dc ’̄vc‡bi my‡hvM †c‡q Avwg Avbw›`Z| 

Avcbviv AeMZ Av‡Qb †h, 1980 mv‡ji 7 Ryb Zvwi‡L evLivev` M¨vm wm‡÷gm wjwg‡UW (wewRGmGj) bv‡g M¨vm Drcv`b, 
mÂvjb I weZi‡Yi `vwqZ¡ wb‡q M¨vm †m±‡i GKwU g‡Wj †Kv¤úvwb wn‡m‡e G †Kv¤úvwb hvÎv ïiæ K‡i| miKvwi wm×všÍ Abyhvqx 
†c‡Uªvevsjv I Gi †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni cybM©Vb cÖwµqvq  31 †g 1989 Zvwi‡L evLivev` M¨vm wdìmn †Kv¤úvwbi Drcv`b Kvh©µg 
evsjv‡`k M¨vm wdìm †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW(wewRGdwmGj)-Gi wbKU, 2 †m‡Þ¤̂i, 2004 Zvwi‡L evLivev`-†Wgiv mÂvjb  
cvBcjvBb Ges 18 A‡±vei, 2004 Zvwi‡L evLivev`-PÆMÖvg mÂvjb cvBcjvBb M¨vm UªvÝwgkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wRwUwmGj) 
Gi wbKU n Í̄všÍi Kiv nq| d‡j G †Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µg ïaygvÎ M¨vm weZiY I wecY‡b mxgve× n‡q c‡o| cieZx©‡Z miKvwi 
wm×všÍ Abyhvqx 17 b‡f¤̂i, 2008 Zvwi‡L e„nËi PÆMÖvg I cve©Z¨ PÆMÖvg AÂj wb‡q ÒKY©dzjx M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb 
wjwg‡UW (†KwRwWwmGj)Ó Ges e„nËi †bvqvLvjx, Kzwgjøv, Puv`cyi I wUwRwUwWwmGj-Gi wbqš¿Yvaxb eªvþYevwoqv †Rjv wb‡q 
ÒevLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UWÓ bv‡g ỳwU †Kv¤úvwb MVb Kiv nq| †m Av‡jv‡K MZ 30 Ryb, 2011 Zvwi‡L 
AbywôZ †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi we‡kl mvaviY mfvq ÒevLivev` M¨vm wm‡÷gm wjwg‡UWÓ Gi bvg cwieZ©b K‡i ÒevLivev` 
M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UWÓ Kiv nq| 

wZZvm M¨vm UªvÝwgkb G¨vÛ wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wUwRwUwWwmGj) KZ…©K †fÛiÕm GwMÖ‡g›U ¯̂vÿ‡ii gva¨‡g 
Gi AvIZvfz³ eªvþYevwoqv Ges AvïMÄ GjvKv 268.20 †KvwU UvKvi wewbg‡q MZ 01 RyjvB, 2011 Zvwi‡L evLivev` 
M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wewRwWwmGj)-Gi wbKU n Í̄všÍi Kiv nq| AÎ †Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K †fÛiÕm GwMÖ‡g›U 
†gvZv‡eK WvDb †c‡g›U wn‡m‡e 40.23 †KvwU UvKv Ges 10 wKw Í̄‡Z 227.97 †KvwU UvKv †gvU 268.20 †KvwU UvKv  
wUwRwUwWwmGj-†K cwi‡kva Kiv n‡q‡Q| Aciw`‡K, 19 gvP,© 2014 Zvwi‡L wewRwWwmGj KZ…©K †fÛiÕm GwMÖ‡g›U ¯̂vÿ‡ii 
gva¨‡g Gi AvIZvfz³ PÆMÖvg I cve©Z¨ PÆMÖvg AÂ‡ji m¤ú` I ̀ vq-†`bv 349.66 †KvwU UvKvi wewbg‡q 01 RyjvBÕ 2010 n‡Z 
Kvh©Ki K‡i †KwRwWwmGj-Gi wbKU n Í̄všÍi Kiv nq| †KwRwWwmGj 30 Ryb, 2018 ch©šÍ 52.45 †KvwU UvKv WvDb †c‡g›Umn 
239.11 †KvwU UvKv AÎ †Kv¤úvwb‡K cwi‡kva K‡i‡Q Ges AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi 37Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfvi 
wm×všÍ Abyhvqx 35.55 †KvwU UvKv cvIbv Ae‡jvcb Kiv n‡q‡Q| d‡j 30 Ryb, 2018 Zvwi‡L †KwRwWwmGj Gi wbKU cvIbvi 
cwigvY `vuwo‡q‡Q 75.00 †KvwU UvKv|

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY,
GLb Avwg 2017-18 A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi Dbœqbg~jK, Acv‡ikbvj I Avw_©K Kg©Kv‡Ûi Dci cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b Avcbv‡`i 
AeMwZ I we‡ePbvi Rb¨ Dc ’̄vcb KiwQ -

Dbœqbg~jK Kvh©µg
K. cvBcjvBb wbg©vY
2017-18 A_© eQ‡i Kzwgjøv kni, Bwc‡RW I cvk¦©eZ©x GjvKvq weivRgvb M¨v‡mi ¯̂í PvcRwbZ mgm¨v wbimbK‡í †Kv¤úvwbi 
wbR¯̂ A_©vq‡b weRiv Ad‡UK n‡Z Kzwgjøv Bwc‡RW ch©šÍ 8Ó e¨v‡mi 24 evi Pvc wewkó 19.40 wK‡jvwgUvi mÂvjb M¨vm 
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cvBcjvBb I 8Ó e¨v‡mi 4 evi Pvc wewkó 2.23 wK‡jvwgUvi †jUv‡ij cvBcjvBb wbgv©Y KvR m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| ZvQvov, 
Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i AvïMÄ mvi KviLvbvq M¨v‡mi ¯̂í PvcRwbZ mgm¨v wbim‡bi Rb¨ AvïMÄ dvwU©©jvBRvi GÛ †KwgK¨vj 
†Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (GGdwmwmGj) Gi A_©vq‡b wRwUwmGj-Gi AvïMÄ M¨vm g¨vwb‡dvì †÷kb n‡Z AvïMÄ mvi KviLvbv ch©šÍ 
10“ e¨vm I 66 evi Pv‡ci 1.03 wK‡jvwgUvi M¨vm cvBcjvBb wbg©vY KvR m¤úbœ Kiv n‡q‡Q| 30 Ryb, 2018 ch©šÍ G †Kv¤úvwb 
KZ©„K wbwg©Z wewfbœ ai‡bi cvBc jvB‡bi µgcywÄZ cwigvY wb¤œiƒc:

wbwg©Z cvBcjvB‡bi aiY cvBcjvB‡bi ˆ`N©¨ (wK‡jvwgUvi)

mÂvjb jvBb 86.86

†jUv‡ij jvBb 215.80

weZiY I mvwf©m jvBb 3587.76

†gvU cwigvY 3890.42

L. c~Z© wbgv©Y
†Kv¤úvwbi Dbœqb Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq 2017-18 A_©-eQ‡i wbR¯^ A_©vq‡b wb‡¤œv³ c~Z© wbg©vY Kvh©vejx m¤úv`b Kiv n‡q‡Q t

µwgK bs c~Z© wbg©vY Kv‡Ri weeiY j¶ UvKv

01 eªvþYevwoqv Awdm GjvKvq Mfxi bjK~c ¯’vcb KvR| 16.52

02 cÖavb Kvhv©jq¯’ Avbmvi e¨viv‡Ki 02wU Kÿ wbg©vY KvR| 12.50

03 eªvþYevwoqv Awdm GjvKvq mxgvbv cÖvPxi, Aviwmwm iv¯Ív, mvi‡dm †WªBb wbg©vY I f~wg Dbœqb KvR| 98.61

04 Pvu`cyi Awdm GjvKvq Aviwmwm wi‡UBwbs Iqvj I mvi‡dm †WªBb wbg©vY KvR| 51.63

†gvU 179.26

14 wW‡m¤^i 2017 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi‡nvìviM‡Yi 37Zg evwl©K mvaviY mfv
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Acv‡ikbvj Kvh©µg
M¨vm ms‡hvM
Av‡jvP¨ A_©-eQ‡i 2wU wkí MÖvnK‡K M¨vm ms‡hvM cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 30 Ryb, 2018 Zvwi‡L †Kv¤úvwbi µgcywÄZ †gvU MÖvnK 
ms‡hvM msL¨v `uvwo‡q‡Q 491647 wU hvi weeiYx wb¤œiƒc:

GjvKv we`y¨r mvi wkí K¨vcwUf evwYwR¨K wmGbwR AvevwmK (evbv©i) µgcywÄZ

Kzwgjøv 4 - 88 51 1189 63 293424 294819

†bvqvLvjx 2 - 58 20 784 21 147182 148067

eªvþYevwoqv 13 1 19 5 166 5 48552 48761

†gvU 19 1 165 76 2139 89 489158 491647

ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ I cybtms‡hvM Kvh©µg

†Kv¤úvwbi e‡Kqv ivR¯^ Av`v‡qi j‡¶¨ †Ljvcx MÖvnK‡`i M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ I cybtms‡hvM cÖ`vb GKwU Pjgvb cÖwµqv| 
2017-18 A_©-eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ I cybtms‡hvM Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq wewfbœ †kÖwYi †gvU  940 Rb MÖvn‡Ki 
M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ Kiv nq; Zb¥‡a¨ K¨vcwUf cvIqvi 7wU, wkí 4wU, evwYwR¨K 162wU, wmGbwR 9wU I AvevwmK 758wU MªvnK 
i‡q‡Q| Zv‡`i wbKU cvIbv UvKvi cwigvY wQj 34.39 †KvwU UvKv| ms‡hvM wew”QbœK…Z MÖvnK‡`i wbKU n‡Z 16.31 †KvwU UvKv 
Av`vqc~e©K Av‡jvP¨ A_©-eQ‡i c~‡e©imn  wewfbœ †kÖwYi †gvU 640 Rb MÖvnK‡K cybtms‡hvM cÖ`vb Kiv nq; Zb¥‡a¨ K¨vcwUf 
cvIqvi 8wU, wkí 4wU, evwYwR¨K 97wU, wmGbwR 8wU I AvevwmK 523wU MªvnK i‡q‡Q|

†Kv¤úvwbi 2016-17 Ges 2017-18 A_© eQ‡ii ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ I cybtms‡hv‡Mi GKwU Zzjbvg~jK weeiYx wb‡¤œ †`qv n‡jv:

MÖvnK †kÖwY

2017-18 2016-17

ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ cybtms‡hvM ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ cybtms‡hvM

msL¨v

cvIbv  
A‡_©i 
cwigvY 

(†KvwU UvKv)

msL¨v

Av`vqK…Z  
A‡_©i 
cwigvY 

(‡KvwU UvKv)

msL¨v
cvIbv A‡_©i 

cwigvY 
(†KvwU UvKv)

msL¨v

Av`vqK…Z  
A‡_©i 
cwigvY  

(†KvwU UvKv)

K¨vcwUf  cvIqvi 7 0.81 8 1.05    16 6.04 7 2.98

wkí 4 0.74 4 0.08 17 3.61 12 1.42

evwYwR¨K 162 2.57 97 1.56 237 3.38 149 2.09

wmGbwR 9 27.30 8 11.52 24 16.60 7 11.18

AvevwmK 758 2.97 523 2.10 1130 2.79 531 1.35

†gvU  940 34.39 640 16.31 1424 32.42 706 19.02

wfwRj¨vÝ Kvh©µg
A‰eafv‡e  M¨vm ms‡hvM MÖnY, Abby‡gvw`Zfv‡e cvBcjvBb m¤úªmviY, aib cwieZ©b K‡i M¨vm e¨envi, wgUv‡i A‰ea 
n¯Í‡¶c, wgUvi evBcvm Gi gva¨‡g M¨v‡mi KviPzwc †ivaK‡í myôz mgš^q I Z`viwKi  gva¨‡g wfwRj¨vÝ Kvh©µg Ae¨vnZ 
i‡q‡Q| †c‡Uªvevsjvi wb‡`©kbv Abyhvqx †Rjv cÖkvm‡bi mnvqZv wb‡q wbe©vnx g¨vwR‡óªU, cywjk, i¨ve mn‡hv‡M Awfhv‡bi gva¨‡g 
wgUv‡i A‰ea n¯Í‡ÿ‡ci Kvi‡Y 2017-18 A_© eQ‡i 04 wU wmGbwR wdwjs †÷k‡bi ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ Kiv nq| G QvovI wewfbœ 
e¨v‡mi †gvU cÖvq 170 wK‡jvwgUvi A‰ea cvBcjvBb D‡Ëvj‡bi gva¨‡g A‰ea M¨vm ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ Kiv nq| eZ©gv‡bI G 
Awfhvb Ae¨vnZ Av‡Q| wfwRj¨vÝ Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq 2017-18 A_© eQ‡i wewfbœ †kÖYxi 5,178 msL¨K MÖvn‡Ki Avw½bv 
cwi`k©b Kiv nq|
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Avw_©K I evwYwR¨K Kvh©µg
m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY, 
†Kv¤úvwbi Avw_©K I evwYwR¨K Kvh©µ‡gi Dci Avwg G chv©‡q Avcbv‡`i `„wó AvKl©Y KiwQ| †Kv¤úvwb 1984-85 A_© eQ‡i 
evwYwR¨K Kvh©µg m~Pbv Ki‡jI 1993-94 A_© eQ‡i cÖ_g gybvdv AR©‡b mÿg nq Ges GKB avivevwnKZvq †Kv¤úvwb A`¨vewa 
gybvdv AR©b K‡i Avm‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K m¤úvw`Z D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Avw_©K I evwYwR¨K Kvh©µ‡gi mswÿß 
weeiY Avcbv‡`i AeMwZ I we‡ePbvi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| 

M¨vm weµq
‡Kv¤úvwbi 2017-18 A_© eQ‡i M¨vm wewµi wba©vwiZ j¶¨gvÎv 3488.00 wgwjqb NbwgUv‡ii wecix‡Z 3571.51 wgwjqb 
NbwgUvi wewµ n‡q‡Q, hv j¶¨gvÎvi †P‡q 83.51 wgwjqb NbwgUvi †ekx| Av‡jvP¨  A_©-eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi M¨vm wewµ eve` 
†gvU ivR¯^ Av‡qi cwigvY 2140.28 †KvwU UvKv| weMZ A_© eQ‡i D³ Lv‡Z Av‡qi cwigvY wQj  1974.09  †KvwU UvKv| 
A_v©r Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i ivR¯^ Avq 166.19 †KvwU UvKv e„w× †c‡q‡Q, hvi kZKiv nvi 8.42| †Kv¤úvwbi 2016-17 Ges 

2017-18 A_© eQ‡i MÖvnK †kÖwY wfwËK M¨vm wewµi GKwU Zzjbvg~jK weeiYx wb‡¤œ †`qv nj:

MÖvnK †kÖwY

2017-18 K¨vUvMix    
wfwËK †gvU          

M¨vm e¨env‡ii 
kZKiv nvi (%)

2016-17 cÖe„w×
weµ‡qi 
j¶¨gvÎv

(GgGgwmGg)

cÖK…Z weµq
(GgGgwmGg)

g~j¨
(†KvwU 
UvKvq)

cÖK…Z weµq
(GgGgwmGg)

g~j¨            
(†KvwU UvKvq)

†KvwU
UvKvq

kZKiv 
nvi (%) 

we`y¨r 2559.00 2595.97 820.33 72.68 2761.60 796.53 23.80 2.99

mvi 123.00 67.84 18.38 1.90 217.65 56.62 (38.24) (67.54)

wkí 52.42 61.62 56.64 1.73 60.11 47.56 9.08 19.09

†KcwUf cvIqvi 86.88 95.88 95.84 2.68 98.93 89.38 6.46 7.23

evwYwR¨K 35.28 40.11 74.52 1.12 43.32 59.55 14.97 25.14

wmGbwR 165.88 186.29 596.11 5.22 179.31 508.01 88.10 17.34

AvevwmK 465.54 523.80 478.46 14.67 541.60 416.44 62.02 14.89

†gvU   3488.00 3571.51 2140.28 100.00 3902.52 1974.09 166.19 8.42

12 b‡f¤^i 2018 Zvwi‡L AbywôZ †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 536Zg mfv
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M¨vm µq
†Kv¤úvwb  KZ…©K 2017-18 A_© eQ‡i  3386.26 wgwjqb NbwgUvi M¨vm µq Kiv nq| G A_© eQ‡i miKvwi gvwjKvbvaxb evsjv‡`k 
M¨vm wdìm †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW (wewRGdwmGj), wm‡jU M¨vm wdìm wjwg‡UW (GmwRGdGj) Ges ev‡c·-Gi wbqš¿Yvaxb M¨vm 
wdìmg~n †_‡K M¨vm µ‡qi cwigvY h_vµ‡g 924.98, 264.33 Ges 188.26  wgwjqb  NbwgUvi Ges AvšÍR©vwZK †Zj †Kv¤úvwb 
(AvBIwm) n‡Z M¨vm µ‡qi cwigvY 2008.69 wgwjqb NbwgUvi| Av‡jvP¨ A_©-eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi M¨vm µ‡qi g~j¨ 1149.58 †KvwU 
UvKv, hv  c~e©eZx©  A_© eQ‡ii 1139.07 †KvwU UvKvi  †P‡q 0.92% †ekx| †Kv¤úvwbi 2016-17 Ges  2017-18  A_© eQ‡i  MÖvnK 

†kÖwY wfwËK M¨vm µ‡qi GKwU Zzjbvg~jK weeiYx wb‡¤œ †`qv nj:

MÖvnK †kÖwY
µ‡qi

j¶¨gvÎv
(GgGgwmGg)

     2017-18      2016-17 cÖe„w×

cÖK…Z µq 
(GgGgwmGg)

g~j¨
(†KvwU UvKvq)

cÖK…Z µq 
(GgGgwmGg)

g~j¨
(†KvwU UvKvq)

†KvwU UvKvq
kZKiv nvi 

(%)

we`y¨r 2559.00 2498.26 503.74 2554.25 503.44 0.30 0.06

mvi 123.00 61.86 11.30 196.83 35.34 (24.04) (68.02)

wkí 52.42 56.08 24.89 53.31 23.16 1.73 7.47

†KcwUf cvIqvi 86.88 87.23 44.88 87.72 44.61 0.27 0.61

evwYwR¨K 35.28 36.51 26.71 38.44 27.53 (0.82) (2.98)

wmGbwR 165.88 169.56 321.27 159.34 290.92 30.35 10.43

AvevwmK 465.54 476.76 216.79 480.03 214.07 2.72 1.27

 †gvU 3488.00 3386.26 1149.58 3569.92 1139.07 10.51 0.92

UªvÝwgkb PvR©
wRwUwmGj Ges wUwRwUwWwmGj-Gi mÂvjb cvBcjvB‡bi gva¨‡g wewRwWwmGj GjvKvq mieivnK…Z M¨v‡mi UªvÝwgkb PvR© 
eve` 2017-18 A_© eQ‡i e¨q n‡q‡Q 51.95 †KvwU UvKv| c~e©eZx© A_© eQ‡i Gi cwigvY wQj 55.16 †KvwU UvKv| Av‡jvP¨ 
A_© eQ‡i wRwUwmGj Ges wUwRwUwWwmGj-Gi mÂvjb jvB‡bi gva¨‡g c~e©eZx©  A_© eQ‡ii Zzjbvq Kg cwigvY M¨vm mieiv‡ni 
d‡j UªvÝwgkb PvR© Lv‡Z e¨q n«vm †c‡q‡Q 3.21 †KvwU UvKv hvi kZKiv nvi 5.82|

cÖvBm †WwdwmU dvÛ (wcwWGd)

†c‡Uªvevsjv KZ…©K AvšÍR©vwZK †Zj †Kv¤úvwb (AvBIwm) n‡Z µq g~‡j¨i †P‡q weZiY †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni wbKU Kg g~‡j¨ M¨vm 
weµ‡qi Kvi‡Y g~j¨ NvUwZi D™¢e nIqvq NvUwZ c~i‡Yi j‡¶¨ wW‡m¤^i, 1998 gv‡m cÖvBm †WwdwmU dvÛ MVb Kiv nq| Av‡jvP¨ 
A_© eQ‡i G †Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K D³ dv‡Û 94.17 †KvwU UvKv msM„nxZ nq hv c~e©eZx© A_© eQ‡i wQj 119.19 †KvwU UvKv| ivóª 
gvwjKvbvaxb M¨vm Drcv`b †Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K mieivnK…Z M¨v‡mi cwigvb Kg nIqvq cÖvBm †WwdwmU dvÛ Lv‡Z Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i 

msM„nxZ A‡_©i cwigvY 25.02 †KvwU UvKv  n«vm †c‡q‡Q| 

M¨vm Dbœqb Znwej (wRwWGd)

miKvwi wm×v‡šÍi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z †c‡Uªvevsjv KZ…©K M¨v‡mi AbymÜvb I Drcv`‡b wb‡qvwRZ †Kv¤úvwbmg~‡ni gRy`/Drcv`b e„w×i 
D‡Ï‡k¨ 1 AvM÷, 2009 n‡Z M¨vm Dbœqb Znwej MVb Kiv nq| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i G †Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K D³ Znwe‡j †gvU 
95.77 †KvwU UvKv msM„nxZ nq hv c~e©eZx© A_© eQ‡i wQj 95.26 †KvwU UvKv| 



Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited

27Annual Report 2018

R¡vjvwb wbivcËv Znwej

miKvwi wm×v‡šÍi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb KZ…©K M¨v‡mi m¤ú` g~j¨ wn‡m‡e 1 †m‡Þ¤^i, 2015 n‡Z 
R¡vjvwb wbivcËv Znwej bv‡g GKwU Znwej MVb Kiv nq| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i G †Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K R¡vjvwb wbivcËv Znwe‡j 
172.39 †KvwU UvKv msM„nxZ nq hv c~e©eZx© A_© eQ‡i wQj 172.53 †KvwU UvKv| 

mv‡cvU© di kU©dj dvÛ

miKvwi wm×v‡šÍi cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb KZ…©K wRwUwmGj, wcwRwmGj,GmwRwWwmGj, ev‡c·, 
GmwRGdGj I wewRGdwmGj Gi ivR¯^ Pvwn`vi NvUwZ †gUv‡bvi j‡ÿ¨ 1 †deªæqvix,2017 n‡Z mv‡cvU© di kU©dj dvÛ bv‡g 
GKwU Znwej MVb Kiv nq| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i G †Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K mv‡cvU© di kU©dj dv‡Û  308.09 †KvwU UvKv msM„nxZ nq 
hv c~e©eZx© A_© eQ‡i wQj 78.88 †KvwU UvKv|

†Kv¤úvwbi gvwR©b

Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi Ab¨vb¨ cwiPvjb Avqmn †gvU ivR¯^ Avq n‡q‡Q 2207.30 †KvwU UvKv| D³ ivR¯^ Avq n‡Z 
M¨vm µq eve` 1149.58 †KvwU UvKv, ev‡c· gvwR©b eve` 6.92 †KvwU UvKv, wRwUwmGj Ges wUwRwUwWwmGj-Gi  UªvÝwgkb 
PvR©  eve` 51.95 †KvwU UvKv, cÖvBm †WwdwmU  dvÛ  eve` 94.17 †KvwU UvKv,  †WwdwmU I‡qj‡nW gvwR©b eve` 6.62 †KvwU 
UvKv, M¨vm Dbœqb Znwej eve` 95.77 †KvwU UvKv, R¡vjvwb wbivcËv Znwej eve` 172.39 †KvwU UvKv Ges mv‡cvU© di kU©dj 
dvÛ eve` 308.09 †KvwU UvKv A_©vr me©‡gvU 1885.49 †KvwU UvKv ev` †`qvi ci †Kv¤úvwbi gvwR©b `uvwo‡q‡Q 321.81  
†KvwU UvKv| c~e©eZx© A_©-eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi gvwR©b wQj 354.72 †KvwU UvKv| Av‡jvP¨ A_©-eQ‡i weµ‡qi cwigvY n«vm cvIqvq 
†Kv¤úvwbi gvwR©b 32.91 †KvwU UvKv n«vm †c‡q‡Q hvi kZKiv nvi 9.28|

wbU gybvdv

G A_©-eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi Kic~e© wbU gybvdv n‡q‡Q 217.86 †KvwU UvKv| c~e©eZx© A_© eQ‡i Gi cwigvY wQj 261.97 †KvwU 
UvKv| d‡j Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i wbU gybvdv n«vm †c‡q‡Q 44.11 †KvwU UvKv, hv c~e©eZx© A_© eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 16.84% Kg| 

RvZxq R¡vjvbx wbivcËv w`em 2017 D`hvcb Dcj‡ÿ i¨vjx



28 Annual Report 2018

2016-17 I 2017-18 A_© eQ‡ii wbU gybvdvi Zzjbvg~jK weeiYx  wb‡¤œ  cÖ`Ë nj:

  weeiY
2017-18

(†KvwU UvKv)  
2016-17

(†KvwU UvKv)  
( n«vm)/e„w× 

†KvwU UvKv kZKiv nvi
M¨vm weµq 2140.28 1974.09 166.19 8.42
Ab¨vb¨ Acv‡ikbvj Avq 67.01 58.32 8.69 14.90
my` Lv‡Z Avq 48.02 59.54 (11.52) (19.35)
Ab¨vb¨ Avq 2.51 3.15 (0.64) (20.32)
†gvU ivR¯^ Avq - (K) 2257.82 2095.10 162.72 7.77
M¨vm µq mswkøó e¨q 1885.49 1677.70 207.79 12.39
cwiPvjb e¨q 141.44 140.89 0.55 0.39
my` Lv‡Z e¨q 1.56 1.68 (0.12) (7.14)
BPPF Lv‡Z e¨q 11.48 12.86 (1.38) (10.73)
†gvU ivR¯̂ e¨q- (L) 2039.97 1833.14 206.83 11.28
wbU gybvdv-(K - L) 217.85 261.97 (44.12) (16.84)

†ewbwdwmqvix cÖwdU cvwU©wm‡ckb dvÛ (BPPF)

†Kv¤úvwbi 2017-18 A_© eQ‡i wbU gybvdvi Dci 5% nv‡i †ewbwdwmqvix cÖwdU cvwU©wm‡ckb dvÛ eve` cÖ‡`q A‡_©i cwigvY 
11.47 †KvwU UvKv| c~e©eZx© A_©-eQ‡i G A‡_©i cwigvY wQj 12.86 †KvwU UvKv| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i BPPF Gi cwigvY 
c~e©eZx© A_© eQ‡ii Zzjbvq 1.39 †KvwU UvKv n«vm †c‡q‡Q hvi kZKiv nvi 10.81|

†kqvi cÖwZ wbU m¤ú‡`i cwigvY

30 Ryb, 2018 Zvwi‡L G †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi cÖwZ wbU m¤ú‡`i cwigvY 1848.29 UvKv hv 30 Ryb, 2017 Zvwi‡L wQj 
1807.83 UvKv| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i †gvU Bmy¨K…Z †kqv‡ii msL¨v AcwiewZ©Z †_‡K  wbU m¤ú‡`i cwigvY e„w× cvIqvq †kqvi 
cÖwZ wbU m¤ú‡`i cwigvY e„w× †c‡q‡Q|  

†kqvi cÖwZ Avq

2017-18 A_© eQ‡i G †Kv¤úvwbi †kqvi cÖwZ Avq AwR©Z n‡q‡Q 115.49 UvKv hv MZ A_©-eQ‡i wQj 138.87 UvKv| Av‡jvP¨ 
A_© eQ‡i †gvU Bmy¨K…Z †kqv‡ii msL¨v AcwiewZ©Z †_‡K Ki-cieZx© wbU gybvdvi cwigvY n«vm cvIqvq †kqvi cÖwZ Av‡qi 
cwigvY n«vm †c‡q‡Q|  

†WU-BKz¨BwU AbycvZ

Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwbi †WU-BKz¨BwUi AbycvZ n‡”Q 1.88 t 98.12 hv MZ A_©-eQ‡i wQj 2.11 t 97.89| G eQi 
iw¶Z Avq (Retained earnings) Øviv BKz¨BwUi cwigvY e„w× cvIqvq Ges cwi‡kv‡ai gva¨‡g `xN© †gqv`x F‡Yi cwigvY 
n«vm cvIqvq †WU-BKz¨BwUi AbycvZ e„w× †c‡q‡Q| 

wm‡÷g jm/†MBb

Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i M¨vm µ‡qi cwigvY 3386.26 GgGgwmGg Ges M¨vm weµ‡qi cwigvY 3571.51 GgGgwmGg| d‡j 
Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i wm‡÷g †MBb Gi cwigvY `uvwo‡q‡Q 185.25 GgGgwmGg A_v©r 5.47%| 

miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i A_© Rgv

Av‡jvP¨ A_©-eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K AvqKi, Kv÷gm wWDwU, g~j¨ ms‡hvRb Ki, wWGmGj I jf¨vsk eve` †gvU 164.34 †KvwU 
UvKv miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i Rgv †`qv n‡q‡Q| c~e©eZx©  A_© eQ‡i D³ LvZmg~‡ni wecix‡Z Rgvi cwigvY wQj 145.40 †KvwU 
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UvKv| miKvwi †KvlvMv‡i LvZIqvix Rgvi weeiY wb¤œiƒc:

Rgvi LvZ 2017-18 (†KvwU UvKv) 2016-17 (†KvwU UvKv)

AvqKi
Kv÷gm wWDwU
g~j¨ ms‡hvRb Ki
wWGmGj
jf¨vsk (Dividend)

92.14
0.25
2.30
4.65
65.00

96.19
1.18
3.27
4.76
40.00

†gvU 164.34 145.40

ivR¯^ Kvh©µg Kw¤úDUvivB‡Rkb
wWwRUvjvB‡Rkb Kg©m~wPi AvIZvq AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi ivR¯^ Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvq Kw¤úDUvivBRW wm‡÷g Gi gva¨‡g mKj †kÖwYi 
MÖvnK‡`i †jRvi †cvw÷s, wgUvihy³ mKj †kÖYxi MÖvn‡Ki wej cÖ¯‘Z I †Ljvcx MÖvn‡Ki ZvwjKv cÖ¯‘Zmn ivR¯^ msµvšÍ Ab¨vb¨ 
cÖwZ‡e`b cÖ¯‘Z-Gi KvR m¤úbœ Kiv n‡”Q| d‡j MÖvnK‡K †mev cÖ`vb mnRZi nIqvmn ivR¯^ Kvh©µ‡g MwZkxjZv I AwaKZi 
¯^”QZv Avbqb Kiv m¤¢e n‡q‡Q|

AbjvB‡b M¨vm wej Av`vq
MÖvnK †mevi gvb Dbœq‡bi j‡ÿ¨ AvaywbK Z_¨-cÖhyw³‡K AviI e¨vcKfv‡e Kv‡R jvMv‡bvi Rb¨ AbjvB‡b M¨vm wej Av`v‡qi 
wbwgË MZ 22-05-2016 Zvwi‡L wewRwWwmGj Ges mvD_B÷ e¨vsK wjwg‡UW Gi g‡a¨ GKwU Pzw³ ¯^v¶wiZ nq| mvD_B÷ 
e¨vsK wjwg‡UW MZ 28-06-2016 ZvwiL n‡Z Kzwgjøv AÂ‡j Ges cieZx©‡Z eªvþYevwoqv AÂ‡j AbjvB‡b M¨vm wej Av`vq 
Kvh©µg ïiæ K‡i| wewfbœ †kÖYxi MÖvnKMY †gvevBj †dvb, B ›Uvi‡bU Ges e¨vs‡Ki KvD›Uv‡ii gva¨‡g AbjvB‡b M¨vm wej cÖ`vb 
Ki‡Q| G‡Z K‡i MªvnK †Kvbiƒc mgq I A‡_©i AcPq bv K‡i M¨vm wej cwi‡kva Ki‡Z cvi‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i mvD_B÷ 
e¨vsK wjwg‡UW KZ…©K MªvnK‡`i wbKU n‡Z †gvU 54.26 †KvwU UvKv Av`vq Kiv n‡q‡Q| G c×wZ‡Z MÖvnKMY †ek Drmvn wb‡q 
wej cwi‡kva Ki‡Q, hv DË‡ivËi e„w× cv‡”Q| 

wej-†c wm‡÷g
miKvi KZ…©K cvewjK BDwUwjwU wej cwi‡kv‡ai Dcvq mnwRKiY I MÖvnK †mevi gvb Dbœq‡bi Rb¨ B‡jKUªwbK cÖhyw³ 
e¨env‡ii Dci ¸iæZ¡ Av‡ivc Kiv nq| MÖvgxY‡dvb Gi wej-†c wm‡÷‡gi gva¨‡g AvevwmK MÖvnK‡`i wbKU †_‡K wej Av`v‡qi 
e¨e¯’v Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q| G c×wZ‡Z AvevwmK MÖvnKMY †`‡ki †h †Kvb ¯’vb n‡Z †h †Kvb mgq †gvevBj †dv‡bi gva¨‡g A_ev 
MÖvgxb†dvb Aby‡gvw`Z †h †Kvb wej-‡c †K›`ª n‡Z Zv‡`i M¨vm wej cwi‡kva Ki‡Z cvi‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i MÖvgxY‡dv‡bi 
gva¨‡g  3.14 †KvwU UvKv M¨vm wej Av`vq Kiv n‡q‡Q| 

B-bw_ msµvšÍ Kvh©µg
eZ©gvb miKv‡ii wfkb 2021 ev¯Íevq‡b a2i, cÖavbgš¿xi Kvhv©jq KZ©„K M„nxZ B-mvwf©m B‡bv‡fkb Kvh©µ‡gi AvIZvq 
wewRwWwmGj-G B-bw_ Kvh©µg Pvjy Kiv n‡q‡Q| eZ©gv‡b B-bw_i gva¨‡g wewfbœ `vßwiK KvR m¤úbœ Kiv n‡”Q|

MÖvnK‡`i‡K cÖZ¨qbcÎ cÖ`vb
MÖvnK †mevi gvb Dbœq‡b Ges e‡Kqv cvIbvi cwigvY wbwðZKi‡Yi ¯^v‡_© cÖwZ Bs‡iwR cwÄKv eQi †k‡l †Kv¤úvwb n‡Z mKj 
†kÖwYi MÖvn‡Ki wbKU cÖZ¨qbcÎ †cÖiY Kiv n‡”Q| †m †gvZv‡eK †Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K 31 wW‡m¤^i, 2017 ch©šÍ Òe‡Kqv M¨vm we‡ji 
cwigvYÓ/Òe‡Kqv cvIbv †bBÓ g‡g© D‡jøLc~e©K mKj †kÖwYi MÖvn‡Ki wbKU 241078 wU cÖZ¨qbcÎ Bmy¨ Kiv n‡q‡Q|

cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i mfv
†Kv¤úvwbi Kvh©µg myôzfv‡e cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ miKvi KZ…©K †Kv¤úvwbi cwiPvjbv cl©`‡K c~Y© cÖkvmwbK Ges Avw_©K ¯^vqËkvmb 
cÖ`vb Kiv nq| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úwbi cwiPvjbv cl©‡`i 12 wU mfv AbywôZ nq Ges mfv¸‡jv‡Z †gvU 111wU wm×všÍ 
MÖnY Kiv nq, hv B‡Zvg‡a¨ ev¯Íevqb Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
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Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i‡K FY cÖ`vb I Av`vq
‡Kv¤úvwbi Aby‡gvw`Z bxwZgvjv Abyhvqx Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i g‡a¨ Rwg µq, M„n wbg©vY, M„‡ni G·‡Ubkb/ wi‡bv‡fkb, †gvUi 
mvB‡Kj I Kw¤úDUvi µq Lv‡Z FY cÖ`vb Kiv n‡”Q| 2017-18 A_©-eQ‡i Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i‡K wewfbœ Lv‡Z 21.00 
†KvwU UvKv FY cÖ`vb Kiv nq Ges 6.09 †KvwU UvKv FY Av`vq Kiv nq| 30 Ryb, 2018 Zvwi‡L Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i‡K 
cÖ`Ë FY Lv‡Z w¯’wZi cwigvY `uvwo‡q‡Q 57.11 †KvwU UvKv|

AvšÍt‡Kv¤úvwbi cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡b FY cÖ`vb
wRwUwmGj Ges AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi g‡a¨ m¤úvw`Z Pzw³i cwi‡cÖw¶‡Z wRwUwmGj-Gi weweqvbv-abyqv mÂvjb jvBb cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi 
j‡¶¨ 2012-13 A_©-eQ‡i 27.02 †KvwU UvKv Ges 2013-14 A_©-eQ‡i 4.98 †KvwU UvKvmn †gvU 32.00 †KvwU UvKv 
wRwUwmGj‡K FY cÖ`vb Kiv nq hv wRwUwmGj 4 eQi †MÖm wcwiqWmn 14 eQ‡i cwi‡kva Ki‡e| wRwUwmGj 2015-16 A_© 
eQ‡i cÖK‡íi Ae¨wqZ A_© n‡Z Avmj 2.25 †KvwU UvKv G †Kv¤úvwb‡K cwi‡kva K‡i‡Q| Av‡jvP¨ A_©-eQ‡i wRwUwmGj D³ 
F‡Yi Avmj I my` eve` h_vµ‡g 2.23 †KvwU UvKv I 0.44 †KvwU UvKv G †Kv¤úvwb‡K cwi‡kva K‡i‡Q|

2016-17 A_© eQ‡i evsjv‡`‡ki mgy`ªe‡ÿi 16 b¤^i eø‡Ki gMbvgv wis‡dÝW GjvKvq Aew¯’Z gMbvgv f~MV‡b ev‡c· Ges 
Santos KZ…©K †hŠ_fv‡e AbymÜvb Kvh©µg cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ 2 eQi †MÖm wcwiqWmn 12 eQ‡i cwi‡kv‡ai k‡Z© ev‡c·-†K 
20.00 †KvwU UvKv FY cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i wewRwWwmGj I wRwUwmGj Gi g‡a¨ m¤úvw`Z FY Pzw³i AvIZvq wRwUwmGj Gi ÒAv‡bvqviv-‡dŠR`vinvU 
M¨vm mÂvjb cvBcjvBb wbgv©YÓ cÖKí I Òg‡nkLvjx-Av‡bvqviv M¨vm mÂvjb c¨vivjvj cvBcjvBb wbgv©YÓ cÖKí Gi wecix‡Z 
h_vµ‡g 57.27 †KvwU UvKv I 156.25 †KvwU UvKv 2 eQi †MÖm wcwiqWmn 12 eQ‡i cwi‡kv‡ai k‡Z© wRwUwmGj‡K FY cÖ`vb 
Kiv n‡q‡Q|

ZvQvov, wewRwWwmGj I wRwUwmGj Gi g‡a¨ m¤úvw`Z FY Pzw³i AvIZvq wRwUwmGj Gi ÒKzUz¤^cyi-‡gNbvNvU M¨vm mÂvjb 
cvBcjvBb wbgv©YÓ cÖKí ev¯Íevq‡bi Rb¨ 249.13 †KvwU UvKv 2 eQi †MÖm wcwiqWmn 12 eQ‡i cwi‡kv‡ai k‡Z© wRwUwmGj-
†K FY cÖ`vb Ki‡Z n‡e| 

†Kv¤úvwbi gvgjvmg~‡ni cwimsL¨vb
30 Ryb, 2018 Zvwi‡L wewRwWwmGj-Gi wePvivaxb †gvU gvgjvi msL¨v-141wU| Zš§‡a¨ evsjv‡`k mycÖxg †Kv‡U©i Avwcj wefv‡M 16wU, 
nvB‡KvU© wWwfk‡b 59wU, evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgk‡b 15wU Ges wb¤œ Av`vj‡Z 51wU gvgjv wePvivaxb i‡q‡Q| DwjøwLZ gvgjvmg~‡ni 

wewRwWwmGj-Gi evwl©K µxov cÖwZ‡hvwMZv 2018-Gi ïf D‡Øvab
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g‡a¨ MÖvnK mswkøó gvgjvi msL¨v-114wU I cÖkvmwbK gvgjvi msL¨v 27wU| 2017-18 A_©-eQ‡i D”P Av`vj‡Z 32wU I wb¤œ Av`vj‡Z 04 
wU A_©vr †gvU 36 wU gvgjv wb®cwË n‡q‡Q| Zš§‡a¨ 21 wU gvgjv †Kv¤úvwbi c‡ÿ Ges 15 wU gvgjv †Kv¤úvwbi wec‡ÿ wb®úwË n‡q‡Q| 
†h mg Í̄ gvgjv †Kv¤úvwbi wec‡ÿ wb®úwË n‡q‡Q H mg Í̄ gvgjvi iv‡qi weiæ‡× †Kv¤úvwbi c‡ÿ Avcxj/wiwfD gvgjv ̀ v‡qi Kiv n‡q‡Q| 
Aciw`‡K, Av‡jvP¨ A_©-eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K 26 wU I †Kv¤úvwbi weiæ‡× 35 wU A_©vr †gvU 61 wU gvgjv `v‡qi Kiv n‡q‡Q|

wb‡¤œ †Kv¤úvwb  KZ…©K 2016-17 I 2017-18 A_©-eQ‡i `v‡qiK…Z I wb®cwËK…Z gvgjvmg~‡ni Zzjbvg~jK weeiYx cÖ̀ Ë  nj t

2017-18 2016-17

30 Ryb 
2018 Zvwi‡L 

wePvivaxb 
†gvU gvgjvi 

msL v̈

v̀‡qiK…Z 
gvgjvi msL v̈

wb®cwËK…Z gvgjvi 
msL v̈

30 Ryb 
2017 Zvwi‡L 
wePvivaxb †gvU  
gvgjvi msL v̈

v̀‡qiK…Z gvgjvi msL v̈ wb®cwËK…Z 
gvgjvi msL v̈

†Kv¤úvwb 
KZ…©K 
v̀‡qiK…Z

†Kv¤úvwbi 
weiæ‡× 
v̀‡qiK…Z

c‡¶ wec‡¶ †Kv¤úvwb 
KZ…©K 
v̀‡qiK…Z

†Kv¤úvwbi 
weiæ‡× 
v̀‡qiK…Z

c‡¶ wec‡¶

    141 wU   26 wU 35 wU   21 wU 15 wU    116 wU 04 wU 25 wU 19 wU 03 wU

‡gvU - 61 wU †gvU - 36 wU ‡gvU - 29 wU †gvU - 22 wU

¯^v¯’¨, wbivcËv I cwi‡ekMZ fvimvg¨ msi¶Y
†`‡ki A_©‰bwZK Dbœq‡b Ges cwi‡ek msi¶‡Y cÖvK…wZK M¨v‡mi f‚wgKv ¸iæZ¡c~Y©| GZ`msµvšÍ welqvejxi Dci ¸iæZ¡ w`‡q 
†Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K 2017-18 A_©-eQ‡i ¯̂v ’̈̄ , cwi‡ek I wbivcËvRwbZ wel‡q wb‡¤œv³ Kvh©µg MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q t

K. ¯^v¯’¨
miKvwi wb‡ ©̀kbv AbymiYc~e©K ¯̂v ’̈̄  Awa`ßi KZ…©K Aby‡gvw`Z Jla mieiv‡ni gva¨‡g Kg©KZ©v-Kg©Pvix Ges Zuv‡`i †cvl¨‡`i 
wPwKrmv †mev Ae¨vnZ i‡q‡Q| cÖavb Kvh©vj‡q GKwU AvaywbK G¨v¤̂y‡j‡Ýi gva¨‡g ¸iæZi Amȳ ’ †ivMx‡`i mve©ÿwYK †mev cÖ̀ vb 
Kiv n‡”Q| eZ©gv‡b cÖavb Kvh©vj‡q ̄ ’vqx 01 Rb cyiæl wPwKrmK, 01 Rb gwnjv wPwKrmK I 01 Rb †gwWK¨vj A¨vwm÷¨v›U Kg©iZ 
Av‡Qb| Ab¨vb¨ ’̄vcbvq 02 Rb wi‡UBbvi wPwKrm‡Ki gva¨‡g wPwKrmv †mev Kvh©µg Pjgvb i‡q‡Q| evsjv‡`k miKv‡ii mgvR 
Kj¨vY gš¿Yvj‡qi AvIZvaxb RvZxq cÖwZeÜx Dbœqb dvD‡Ûkb Gi gva¨‡g wewfbœ cÖKv‡ii †ivM †hgb Autism, Physiotherapy, 
Speech therapy Gi wPwKrmv e¨e ’̄v †Kv¤úvwbi cÖavb Kvhv©j‡q wbqwgZ weiwZ‡Z cÖ̀ vb Kiv n‡”Q|

L. wbivcËv
‡Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZv©-Kg©Pvwi‡`i wbivcËv m‡PZbZv e„w×, e¨w³MZ wbivcËvmn †Kv¤úvwbi wewfbœ ¸iæZ¡c~Y© ’̄vcbvw`i wbivcËv 
Kvh©µg Av‡iv MwZkxj I †Rvi`vi Kiv n‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi cÖavb Kvhv©jqmn mKj ’̄vcbv/wUweGm/wWAviGm Gi myôy wbivcËv 
wbwðZ Kivi j‡¶¨ †Kv¤úvwbi wbR¯̂ 50 (cÂvk) Rb wbivcËv cÖnix I 104 (GKkZ Pvi) Rb Aw½f~Z Avbmvi m`m¨ wbqwgZ 
wbivcËvi `vwqZ¡ cvjb Ki‡Q| ZvQvovI mve©¶wYKfv‡e wmwm K¨v‡givi gva¨‡g cÖavb Kvh©vjq Kg‡cø· I †MŠixcyi Awd‡mi 
wbivcËv e¨e ’̄v wbqš¿Y Kiv n‡”Q| µgvš̂‡q Ab¨vb¨ ’̄vcbvmg~n wmwm K¨v‡givi ch©‡eÿ‡Yi AvIZvq Avbv n‡e| †Kv¤úvwbi wewfbœ 
¸iæZ¡c~Y© ’̄vcbvq ’̄vwcZ AwMœ wbev©cK hš¿̧ ‡jv wbqwgZ cwi`k©bc~e©K Gi Kvh©KvwiZv cixÿv Kiv nq Ges †gqv` DËx‡Y©i mv‡_ 
mv‡_ wi-wdwjs Gi e¨e ’̄v Kiv nq| GQvovI †Kv¤úvwbi Rvbgvj I ’̄vcbv/m¤ú` AwMœ ỳN©Ubv n‡Z i¶v Kivi j‡¶¨ wbivcËv 
Kgx©‡`i‡K AwMœwbe©vcK h‡š¿i e¨envi I AwMœKvÛ cÖwZ‡iv‡a m‡PZbZvg~jK cÖwk¶Y †`qv n‡”Q| 

M. cwi‡ek
AvaywbKZvi †Qvqvq mgMÖ c„w_ex Ry‡o hvwš¿K miÄvgvw`i e¨envi AwZgvÎvq e„w× cvIqvq cwi‡e‡ki e¨vcK ÿwZ n‡”Q| 
cwi‡ek‡K G wecbœ Ae¯’v †_‡K evuPv‡bvi GKgvÎ Dcvq cÖPzi cwigv‡Y e„ÿ †ivcb Kiv| cÖK…wZ I cwi‡e‡ki fvimvg¨ eRvq 
ivLvi ¯^v‡_© AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kvh©µ‡g cwi‡ek evÜebxwZ AbymiYµ‡g cÖwZ eQi wewRwWwmGj-Gi wewfbœ ¯’vcbvq dj`, 
ebR I Jlwa MvQ †ivcb Kiv nq Ges †ivcbK…Z e„ÿmg~n wbqwgZ iÿYv‡eÿY I cwiPh©v Kiv nq| ZvQvovI cÖwZ eQ‡ii 
kxZKvj‡K †K›`ª K‡i cÖavb Kvh©vj‡q GKwU g‡bvig dz‡ji evMvb Kiv nq| cÖavb Kvh©vjqmn wewRwWwmGj-Gi wewfbœ ¯’vcbvq 
G ch©šÍ 1001 wU dj`, 2540 wU ebR I 249 wU Jlwa MvQmn me©‡gvU 3790 wU e„ÿ‡ivcb Kiv n‡q‡Q Ges h_vh_fv‡e 
cwiPh©v Kiv n‡”Q|
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Rbej I gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb
m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY,
Avwg G ch©v‡q †Kv¤úvwbi Rbej I gvbe m¤ú` Dbœq‡bi Dci Av‡jvKcvZ KiwQ|

K. Rbej
†Kv¤úvwb‡Z 2016-17 A_© eQ‡ii 30 Ryb, 2017 Zvwi‡L Kg©iZ wbqwgZ Rbe‡ji msL¨v wQj 568 Rb| D³ Rbe‡ji 
g‡a¨ 243 Rb Kg©KZ©v Ges 325 Rb Kg©Pvix| †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Kvh©µg wbiew”Qbœ I myôzfv‡e m¤úv`‡bi j‡ÿ¨ 2017-18 
A_© eQ‡i  83 Rb Kg©KZ©v‡K wb‡qvM cÖ`vb Kiv nq| 30 Ryb, 2018 Zvwi‡L Kg©iZ wbqwgZ Rbe‡ji msL¨v 621 Rb| hvi 
g‡a¨ 298 Rb Kg©KZ©v Ges 323 Rb Kg©Pvix| bvix Kg©KZ©vi msL¨v 23 Rb Ges bvix Kg©Pvixi msL¨v 14 Rb| GZØ¨ZxZ 
†Kv¤úvwbi Kv‡Ri cÖ‡qvR‡b ¯’vqx c‡`i wecix‡Z m¤ú~Y© A¯’vqxfv‡e 144 Rb Kg©Pvix wb‡qvwRZ i‡q‡Q| †Kv¤úvwbi 2016-17 
I 2017-18 A_© eQ‡i Kg©iZ ¯’vqx Rbe‡ji GKwU Zzjbvg~jK weeiYx wb‡¤œ †`qv n‡jv:

A_© eQi
mvsMVwbK KvVv‡gv Abyhvqx 

Aby‡gvw`Z Rbej
Kg©iZ Kg©KZ©vi msL¨v Kg©iZ Kg©Pvixi msL¨v

†gvU ’̄vqx Kg©KZ©v I 
Kg©Pvixi msL¨v

Kg©KZ©v Kg©Pvix ‡gvU cyiyl bvix ‡gvU cyiyl bvix ‡gvU Kg©KZ©v Kg©Pvix ‡gvU

2017-18 450 656 1106 275 23 298 309 14 323 298 323 621

2016-17 450 656 1106 225 18 243 311 14 325 243 325 568

L. gvbe m¤ú` Dbœqb

`ÿ Rbkw³ GKwU cÖwZôv‡bi g~j PvwjKvkw³| G Dcjwä‡K mvg‡b †i‡L †Kv¤úvwb gvbe m¤ú‡`i avivevwnK Dbœqb NwU‡q 
P‡j‡Q| G j‡ÿ¨ †Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K Kg©KZv©-Kg©PvixMY‡K PvKzwi mswkøó wewfbœ wel‡q cÖwZ eQi †`‡k we‡`‡k cÖwkÿ‡Yi e¨e¯’v 
MÖnY Kiv n‡q _v‡K| 2017-18 A_©-eQ‡i Kg©KZv© I Kg©Pvix‡`i Rb¨ ev‡R‡U ¯’vbxq cÖwkÿY Lv‡Z 50.00 jÿ UvKv Ges 
ˆe‡`wkK cÖwkÿY Lv‡Z 150.00 j¶ UvKv eivÏ ivLv n‡qwQj| Zb¥‡a¨ 120.84 j¶ UvKv e¨‡q 2017-18 A_©-eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb 
KZ…©K  gvbe m¤ú` Dbœq‡bi j‡ÿ¨ ¯’vbxq I ˆe‡`wkK cÖwkÿ‡Yi Rb¨ wb‡¤œv³ e¨e¯’v MÖnY Kiv n‡q‡Q:

15 AvM÷ RvwZi RbK e½eÜz †kL gywReyi ingvb-Gi kvnv`r evwl©Kx‡Z Av‡jvPbv mfv
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¯’vbxq cÖwk¶Y:
2017-18 A_©-eQ‡i ¯’vbxq cÖwkÿ‡Y wewcAvB, weAvBGg, GbGwcwW, cigvYy kw³ †K›`ª, evW©, ey‡qU, †c‡Uªvevsjv, 
AvBAviAvB, AvBBwe, GUzAvB, we‡Rg, GjGdwUAvBwe Ges Bb÷ªy‡g‡›Ukb BwÄwbqvm© wjwg‡UW  BZ¨vw` cÖwZôvb KZ…©K 
Av‡qvwRZ 60wU ¯’vbxq cÖwk¶Y, IqvK©kc/†mwgbvi/ Kb‡fbk‡b (Bb-nvDR cÖwk¶Ymn) †gvU 563 (cuvPkZ †ZlwÆ) Rb 
Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡K wewfbœ wel‡q cÖwk¶Y cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

ˆe‡`wkK cÖwk¶Y:
2017-18 A_©-eQ‡i ˆe‡`wkK cÖwk¶Y Lv‡Z eivÏK…Z A‡_©i g‡a¨ ˆe‡`wkK cÖwk¶Y Av‡qvRbKvix cÖwZôvb  Temple 
University, Japan KZ…©K Av‡qvwRZ 01 (GK) wU ˆe‡`wkK cÖwkÿY †Kv‡m© KvwiMix K¨vWv‡ii 01 (GK) Rb Kg©KZ©v 
Ges Kernel International Ltd. KZ©„K Av‡qvwRZ A‡÷ªwjqvi Active Transition Training (ATT)- G AbywôZ 
01 (GK) wU cÖwkÿY †Kv‡m© 07 (mvZ) Rb Kg©KZ©vmn †gvU 08 (AvU) Rb Kg©KZ©v ˆe‡`wkK cÖwkÿY MÖnY K‡i‡Qb|

Kj¨vYg~jK I mvgvwRK Kvh©µg
m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY,

Avwg GLb †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvix‡`i Kj¨vYg~jK Kvh©µ‡gi Dci Avcbv‡`i `„wó AvKl©Y KiwQ| GK‡N‡qwg Kg© 
Rxe‡bi evB‡iI cvi¯úwiK mg‡SvZv,AvšÍte¨w³ m¤ú‡K©i Dbœqb I gvbweK g~j¨‡ev‡ai DrKl©Zv mva‡bi Rb¨ wewfbœ cÖKvi 
we‡bv`bg~jK, Kj¨vbg~jK Ges mvgvwRK Kvh©µ‡gi weKí †bB| G jÿ¨‡K mvg‡b †i‡L †Kv¤úvwb 2017-18 A_©-eQ‡i wb‡¤œv³ 
mvgvwRK, mvs¯‹…wZK, agx©q, we‡bv`bg~jK I Kj¨vYg~jK Kvh©µg cwiPvjbv K‡i‡Qt

K. wk¶v e„wË
Avgv‡`i †`‡ki Av_©-mvgvwRK Ae¯’v Dbœq‡bi j‡ÿ¨ mev©‡MÖ wkÿvi cÖ‡qvRb| †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZv©-Kg©Pvixe„‡›`i mšÍvb‡`i †jLv-
covq K…wZZ¡c~Y© mvd‡j¨i ¯^xK…wZ Ges Drmvn cÖ`v‡bi j‡ÿ¨ wcGmwm, †RGmwm, GmGmwm, GBPGmwm, mœvZK I mœvZ‡KvËi 
cix¶vq K…wZ‡Z¡i mv‡_ DËxY© n‡q‡Q Ggb QvÎ-QvÎx‡`i‡K e„wË cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q _v‡K| †Kv¤úvwbi wk¶v e„wË Kg©m~wPi AvIZvq 
Av‡jvP¨ A_©-eQ‡i †gvU 348 Rb QvÎ-QvÎx‡K 32.15 j¶ UvKv wk¶v e„wË cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|

L. ag©xq Abyôvb I RvZxq w`em cvjb
†Kv¤úvwbi cÖavb Kvh©vjqmn wewfbœ ¯’vcbvq C`-B-wgjv`ybœex (mvt) Dcj‡¶¨ cÖwZ eQ‡ii b¨vq Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡iI wgjv` 
gvnwdj AbywôZ nq| GQvov 2017-18 A_© eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb‡Z Kg©iZ Ae¯’vq g„Zz¨eiYKvix 2 Rb Kg©KZ©v I 5 Rb Kg©Pvixi 
`vdb-Kvdb Gi Rb¨ Zv‡`i cwievi‡K Avw_©K mnvqZv wn‡m‡e †gvU 2.10 j¶ UvKv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q| AwaKš‘, †Kv¤úvwb 
KZ…©K gnvb ¯^vaxbZv w`em, weRq w`em, AvšÍRv©wZK gvZ…fvlv w`emmn Ab¨vb¨ mKj RvZxq w`em h_vh_ ghv©`v, fveMv¤¢xh© I 
Drmvn DÏxcbvi m‡½ cvjb Kiv nq| 

M. µxov I we‡bv`b
†Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KZv© I Kg©Pvwi‡`i g‡a¨ †mŠnv`©¨ I m¤úªxwZ eRvq ivLv Ges ̀ vßwiK Kv‡Ri GK‡N‡qwg cwinv‡ii j‡ÿ¨ Av‡jvP¨ 
A_©-eQ‡i wPË we‡bv`b Kg©m~Pxi AvIZvq evwl©K µxov cÖwZ‡hvwMZv I eb‡fvRb Gi Av‡qvRb Kiv nq| G †Kv¤úvwb KZ…©K 
2017-18 A_© eQ‡i µxov cÖwZ‡hvwMZv I eb‡fvRb Abyôv‡bi Av‡qvRb Kiv n‡q‡Q|  

N. cÖvwZôvwbK mvgvwRK `vqe×Zvg~jK Kvh©µg (CSR)
mvgvwRK `vqe×Zvi Ask wn‡m‡e †Kv¤úvwb KZ©„K evLivev` M¨vm Av`k© we`¨vjq cwiPvwjZ n‡”Q| D³ we`¨vj‡q †Kv¤úvwbi 
AvevwmK GjvKvq emevmiZ Kg©KZ©v/Kg©Pvix‡`i mšÍvbMY Ges GjvKvi A‡bK †Q‡j-†g‡q †jLvcovi my‡hvM cv‡”Q Ges fvj 
djvdj AR©b Ki‡Q| we`¨vj‡qi wcGmwm, †RGmwm Ges GmGmwm cix¶vq cv‡ki nvi AZ¨šÍ m‡šÍvlRbK| evLivev` M¨vm 
Av`k© we`¨vjq cwiPvjbvi Rb¨ 2017-18 A_©-eQ‡i ev‡RU eivÏ †_‡K e¨q nq 6.25 jÿ UvKv| GQvov we`¨vj‡qi wkÿK/
wkwÿKv I Kg©Pvix‡`i †eZb fvZvw` eve` e¨q nq 86.56 j¶ UvKv| Av‡jvP¨ A_© eQ‡i wmGmAvi Znwej n‡Z eb¨v `~M©Z‡`i 
Rb¨ gvbbxq cÖavbgš¿xi ÎvY Znwe‡j 10.00 jÿ UvKv, 2 wU we`¨vjq, 7 wU gmwR` I 1 wU gw›`‡ii Dbœqb Kv‡Ri Rb¨ h_vµ‡g 
3.00 jÿ UvKv, 10.00 jÿ UvKv I 0.50 jÿ UvKv, nv°vbx wgkb, evsjv‡`k‡K 1.00 jÿ UvKv Ges wPwKrmv mnvqZv wn‡m‡e 
3 Rb‡K 5.50 jÿ UvKvmn †gvU 30.00 jÿ UvKv cÖ`vb Kiv n‡q‡Q|
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fwel¨r Dbœqb Kg©m~wP
m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY,
GLb Avwg †Kv¤úvwbi fwel¨r Dbœqb Kg©m~wP m¤ú‡K© Avcbv‡`i `„wó AvKl©Y KiwQ| 

ev¯Íevqbvaxb D‡jøL‡hvM¨ Kg©KvÛ
wewRwWwmGj-Gi ivR¯^, wecYb Ges cÖ‡KŠkj †mev Kvh©µg msµvšÍ I‡qe †eBRW ÔwewRwWwmGj M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb g¨v‡bR‡g›U 
wm‡÷gÕ mdUIq¨vi †W‡fjc‡g›U-Gi Rb¨ Institute of Information and Communication Technology(IICT), BUET-
Gi mv‡_ Pzw³ m¤úv`‡bi welqwU cÖwµqvaxb i‡q‡Q| G mdUIq¨v‡ii gva¨‡g AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi MÖvnKMY AbjvB‡b M¨vm wej cwi‡kva 
Ki‡Z cvi‡e, cÖZ¨qbcÎ WvDb‡jvW K‡i wcÖ›U Ki‡Z cvi‡e, wej cwi‡kva msµvšÍ GmGgGm cv‡e, AbjvB‡b Awf‡hvM `vwLj 
Ki‡Z cvi‡e Ges AÎ †Kv¤úvwbi wgUvi wiwWs MÖnYKvix Kg©KZv© †gvevBj A¨vc‡mi mvnv‡h¨ wgUv‡ii Qwe MÖn‡Yi gva¨‡g wgUvi 
wiwWs MÖnY Ki‡Z cvi‡e, †cÖvMÖvg W¨vm †evW© Gi gva¨‡g `vwqZ¡cÖvß Kg©KZv© M¨vm µq, weµq, Av`vqK…Z M¨vm we‡ji cwigvY, 
nvjbvMv` e‡Kqv/cvIbvi cwigvY, ms‡hvM wew”Qbœ MÖvn‡Ki msL¨v, cybtms‡hvM MÖnYKvix MÖvn‡Ki msL¨v BZ¨vw` Z_¨ Rvb‡Z cvi‡e, 
MÖvnK KZ…©K wej cwi‡kv‡ai mv‡_ mv‡_ †jRvi Avc-‡WU n‡e, ¯^qswµqfv‡e ivR¯^ Av`vq e¨vsK wnmve wgwjKiY n‡e|

fwel¨r Kg©-cwiKíbv
	Kvwjqvcvov n‡Z KPzqv ch©šÍ 6© © e¨vm wewkó 10 evi Pv‡ci 18 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb Ges 2wU wWAviGm wbg©vY|
	 ‡dYx n‡Z †PŠÏMÖvg ch©šÍ 8© © e¨vm wewkó 10 evi Pv‡ci 30 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb wbg©vY|
	 ‡dYx n‡Z j²xcyi ch©šÍ 12© © e¨vm wewkó 24 evi Pv‡ci 40 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb wbg©vY|
	 wewRwWwmGj-Gi e„nr MÖvnK‡`i Rb¨ †UwjwgUvwis c×wZ cÖeZ©b|
	Puv`cyi n‡Z ivqcyi ch©šÍ 8© © e¨vm wewkó 10 evi Pv‡ci 30 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb wbg©vY|
	jvKmvg n‡Z bv½j‡KvU ch©šÍ 6© © e¨vm wewkó 4 evi Pv‡ci 30 wK‡jvwgUvi cvBcjvBb wbg©vY|
	b›`bcyi wWAviGm Gi cÖevn ÿgZv ˆ`wbK 35 †_‡K 50 wgwjqb Nbdz‡U DbœxZKiY|
	GwcGmwmGj Gi A_©vq‡b AvïMÄ 400 †g.I. (c~e©) Zvc we`y¨r †K‡›`ª M¨vm mieiv‡ni Rb¨ cvBcjvBb I AviGgGm wbg©vY|
	AvïMÄ B‡KvbwgK †Rv‡b M¨vm mieiv‡ni Rb¨ M¨vm cvBcjvBb I wWAviGm wbg©vY KvR|
	eªvþYevoxqv wewmK wkí bMix‡Z M¨vm mieiv‡ni Rb¨ M¨vm cvBcjvBb I AviGgGm wbg©vY|
	Kzwgjøv wewmK wkí bMix‡Z M¨vm mieiv‡ni Rb¨ M¨vm cvBcjvBb I AviGgGm wbg©vY|
	 ‡dbx B‡KvbwgK †Rv‡b M¨vm mieiv‡ni Rb¨ M¨vm cvBcjvBb I AviGgGm wbg©vY|
	 wewRwWwmGj Gi M¨vm †bUIqvK©‡K SCADA Gi AvIZvf~³KiY|

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY,                                                          
Avwg GZ¶Y 2017-18 A_© eQ‡ii †Kv¤úvwbi mvwe©K Kvh©µ‡gi GKwU msw¶ß weeiYx Zz‡j aivi †Póv K‡iwQ| Av‡jvP¨ A_© 
eQ‡i †Kv¤úvwb †h mdjZv AR©b K‡i‡Q Zv †Kv¤úvwbi mKj Kg©KZ©v I Kg©Pvixi K‡Vvi cwikÖg, AvbyMZ¨, AvšÍwiKZv I wbôvi 
mv‡_ `vwqZ¡cvjb Ges wewfbœ gš¿Yvjq I †c‡Uªvevsjvi mvwe©K mn‡hvwMZvi d‡jB m¤¢e n‡q‡Q| G Rb¨ Avwg cwiPvjKgÛjxi 
c¶ n‡Z mswkøó mKj‡K AvšÍwiK ab¨ev` Ávcb KiwQ| †Kv¤úvwbi Kg©KvÛ I AMÖhvÎvq mwµq mn‡hvwMZv, civgk© Ges w`K 
wb‡`©kbv cÖ`v‡bi Rb¨ †c‡Uªvevsjv, R¡vjvwb I LwbR m¤ú` wefvM, A_© wefvM, A_©‰bwZK m¤úK© wefvM, cwiKíbv Kwgkb, 
evsjv‡`k GbvwR© †i¸‡jUix Kwgkb, RvZxq ivR¯^ †evW©, †iwRóvi Ae R‡q›U ÷K †Kv¤úvwbR GÛ dvg©m I Ab¨vb¨ miKvwi 
`ßi I cÖwZôv‡bi cÖwZ AvšÍwiK K…ZÁZv Ávcb KiwQ| 

m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìviMY,
AvR‡Ki G evwl©K mvaviY mfvq Dcw¯’Z n‡q ˆah©¨ mnKv‡i cÖwZ‡e`b †kvbvi Rb¨ Avwg Avcbv‡`i mKj‡K ab¨ev` I 
K…ZÁZv Rvbvw”Q Ges GKB mv‡_ cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÿ †_‡K evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW-Gi 2017-
18 A_© eQ‡ii wbixw¶Z wnmvemn wbix¶v cÖwZ‡e`b I cwiPvjKgÛjxi cÖwZ‡e`b m¤§vwbZ †kqvi‡nvìvi‡`i we‡ePbv I 
Aby‡gv`‡bi Rb¨ Dc¯’vcb KiwQ| 
evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW-Gi DË‡ivËi DbœwZ Kvgbv Kwi| cig Kiæbvgq AvjøvnZvqvjv  Avgv‡`i mnvq †nvb| 

(cvifxb AvKZvi)
†Pqvig¨vb, cwiPvjbv cl©`
evLivev` M¨vm wWw÷ªweDkb †Kv¤úvwb wjwg‡UW
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Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited
38th Annual General Meeting

Report of the Board of Directors 
to the Shareholders for the F/Y 2017-18

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim

Distinguished Shareholders,
Assalamu-Alaikum
Today on this auspicious occasion I, on behalf of the Board of Directors, welcome you all in the Thirty 
Eighth (38th) Annual General Meeting of Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited (BGDCL). I am 
profoundly delighted to take this opportunity to present before you the Directors’ Report on the overall 
activities of the Company during the FY 2017-18.

Distinguished Shareholders,                 
You are aware that the company started its function on 7 June 1980 in the name of Bakhrabad Gas 
Systems Limited(BGSL) as a model company in the gas sector with the responsibilities of gas production, 
transmission and distribution. As per Government decision, the production activities of the Company 
including Bakhrabad Gas Field was handed over to Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Limited (BGFCL) 
on 31 May 1989 under a reorganizing plan of the Companies under Petrobangla, the Bakhrabad-Demra 
and the Bakhrabad-Chittagong Transmission Pipelines of the company were handed over to Gas 
Transmission Company Limited (GTCL) on 2 September 2004 and 18 October 2004 respectively. As a 
result, the activities of the company became limited to gas distribution & marketing only. Subsequently, 
two new companies namely  “Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Company Limited” (KGDCL) comprising of 
erstwhile BGSL’s greater Chittagong and Chittagong Hill Tracts franchise area  and “Bakhrabad Gas 
Distribution Company Limited” comprising of greater Noakhali, Cumilla, Chandpur and TGTDCL’s 
Brahmanbaria District were formed as per Government decision. Accordingly, the name of the company 
was changed from “Bakhrabad Gas Systems Limited” to “Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited” 
in the Extra-ordinary General Meeting of the shareholders of the company held on 30 June 2011. 

Brahmanbaria and Ashuganj distribution area of Titas Gas Transmission & Distribution Company Limited 
was transferred to Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited through a Vendor’s Agreement signed 
between TGTDCL and  BGDCL with effect from 1 July 2011 in exchange of transfer value amounting to 
Tk. 268.20 crore. BGDCL has paid full amount of transfer value i,e Tk. 268.20 crore to TGTDCL as down 
payment of Tk. 40.23 crore and Tk. 227.97 crore in 10(Ten) installments as per Vendor’s Agreement. On 
the other hand, Chittagong and Chittagong Hill Tracts  distribution   area  was transferred to Karnaphuli 
Gas Distribution Company Limited with effect from 1 July 2010  through signing  vendor’s agreement 
on 19 March, 2014  in consideration of transfer value amounting to Tk. 349.66  crore.  

KGDCL paid Tk. 239.11 crore including down payment of Tk. 52.45 upto 30 June, 2018 and as per 
resolution of 37th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of BGDCL Tk. 35.55 crore has been 
written off from the amount due from KGDCL. Thus, the amount due from KGDCL as on 30 June, 2018 
stands at Tk. 75.00 crore.

Now, I would like to present before you the overall performance of the company during the FY 2017-18 
covering  the  development,  operational  and  financial  aspects for your  information & consideration. 
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Development activities
Pipeline Construction 
In order to mitigate the problem arising from the low pressure situation of gas, the construction of 
8” diameter 24 bar pressure 19.40 km transmission line and 8” diameter 4 bar pressure 2.23km lateral 
line from Bizra Off-take to Cumilla EPZ has been completed with BGDCL’s own finance. Besides this, 
in order to mitigate the problem arising from the low pressure situation of gas in Ashuganj Fertilizer 
and Chemical Company Limited (AFCCL), the construction of 10” diameter 66 bar pressure 1.03 km gas 
pipeline from Ashuganj Gas Manifold Station to AFCCL has been completed with the financing of AFCCL 
during the fiscal year.

The cumulative gas pipeline of different categories constructed up to 30 June 2018 is as follows:

Category of Pipeline Length (Kilometer)

Transmission Line 
Lateral Line
Distribution & Service Line

86.86
215.80

3587.76

Total 3890.42

Civil Construction 
The following civil works under the development activities of the company have been completed 
during the FY 2017-18 by company’s own finance :

SL. No. Particulars Lakh Taka

1. Installation of deep tubewell on the premises of Brahmanbaria Office. 16.52
2. Construction of 02 room of Ansar Barack at Head Office Complex. 12.50

3. Construction of boundary wall, RCC road, Surface drain and land development works of 
Brahmanbaria office premises. 98.61

4. Construction of RCC retaining wall and surface drain of Chandpur office premises. 51.63

Total 179.26

Operational Activities
Customer Connection 
During the FY under consideration, 2 Industrial gas connections were provided. The cumulative gas connection 
stood at 491647 nos. as on 30 June 2018 is outlined below:

Area Power Fertilizer Industrial Captive 
power Commercial CNG Domestic 

(Burner) Cumulative

Cumilla 4 - 88 51 1189 63 293424 294819

Noakhali 2 - 58 20 784 21 147182 148067

Brahmanbaria 13 1 19 5 166 5 48552 48761

Total 19 1 165 76 2139 89 489158 491647
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Disconnection & Re-connection Activities 
Gas disconnection and re-connection activities is an ongoing process for the collection of arrear gas 
bills from the default customers. During the FY 2017-18  the gas connections of 940 nos. of different 
categories of customers were disconnected due to the non-payment of  gas bills amounting to  Tk 34.39  
crore  and  illegal  use of  gas  which includes 7 captive power, 4 industrial, 162 commercial, 9 CNG and 
758 domestic customers. The gas connections of  640 nos. of customers have been restored by realizing 
outstanding gas bill of Tk.16.31 crore, which includes 8 captive power, 4 industrial, 97 commercial, 8 
CNG & 523 domestic customers. 

A comparative statement showing the different categories of disconnected and re-connected 
customers during the FY 2016-17 and FY 2017-18 is illustrated below: 

Category of 
Customers

2017-18 2016-17

Disconnection Re-connection Disconnection Re-connection

No.
Outstanding

Amount  
(Crore Taka)

No. Collection 
(Crore Taka) No.

Outstanding
Amount

 (Crore Taka)
No. Collection 

(Crore Taka)

Captive power 7 0.81 8 1.05 16 6.04 7 2.98

Industrial 4 0.74 4 0.08 17 3.61 12 1.42

Commercial 162 2.57 97 1.56 237 3.38 149 2.09

CNG 9 27.30 8 11.52 24 16.60 7 11.18

Domestic 758 2.97 523 2.10 1130 2.79 531 1.35

Total: 940 34.39 640 16.31 1424 32.42 706 19.02

A pleasant rally on the occasion of achieving status from less development country to developing country
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Vigilance Activities 

The activities of vigilance are being continued to resist illegal gas connections, unapproved pipeline 
expansion, use of gas unauthorised category, use of gas by illegal interference at meter and by passing 
the meter. According to the directions of the Energy and Mineral Resource Division, BGDCL’s Board of 
Directors and  Petrobangla, 04 nos. of CNG  filling  stations  were  disconnected  for  theft of  gas 

through illegal interference to the  meter   during   the  F/Y 2017-18  with  the  help  of   Executive  
Magistrate,  Police,  RAB  and  District Administration. Besides this, disconnection of illegal gas connections 
removing 170 Kilometers of illegal pipeline of different diameters during the year has been done.  At 
present such activities are also being continued. A total of 5178 nos. customers’ premises were visited 
under the Vigilance activities during the F/Y 2017-18.

Financial and Commercial Activities
Distinguished Shareholders, 
Now, I would like to draw your attention to the financial and commercial activities of the company. The 
company earned its first profit during the FY 1993-94 though the commercial activities of the company 
commenced in the FY 1984-85. This profit earning trend has been continuing till date. 

I am furnishing below the important financial and commercial activities in brief undertaken by 
the company during the FY 2017-18 for your information and consideration :  

Gas Sales

The  company’s  sale  of  gas  during  the FY  2017-18  was  recorded  at  3571.51 MMCM against the 
target of  3488.00 MMCM which is 83.51 MMCM more than the target.  The amount of revenue earning 

Agreement Signing Ceremony of Online Bill Collection between BGDCL and Merkentile Bank Ltd.
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from the gas sales is Tk. 2140.28 crore during the FY 2017-18. In the previous year, it was Tk. 1974.09 
crore. During the year under review, the revenue earning increased by an amount of Tk.166.19 crore i.e. 
8.42 per cent in comparison with the previous year.  A comparative statement of gas sales during the FY 
2016-17 and 2017-18 is given below:-

Category of 
Customers

2017-18 Percentage
of total

Sales
Quantity  

(%)

2016-17 Growth

Sales 
Target

(MMCM)

Actual 
Sales

(MMCM)

Value 
(Taka in 
crore)

Actual 
Sales

(MMCM)

Value
(Taka in
crore)

Taka in 
crore

Percentage 
(%)

Power 2559.00 2595.97 820.33 72.68 2761.60 796.53 23.80 2.99

Fertilizer 123.00 67.84 18.38 1.90 217.65 56.62 (38.24) (67.54)

Industrial 52.42 61.62 56.64 1.73 60.11 47.56 9.08 19.09

Captive Power 86.88 95.88 95.84 2.68 98.93 89.38 6.46 7.23

Commercial 35.28 40.11 74.52 1.12 43.32 59.55 14.97 25.14

CNG 165.88 186.29 596.11 5.22 179.30 508.01 88.10 17.34

Domestic 465.54 523.80 478.46 14.67 541.60 416.44 62.02 14.89

Total 3488.00 3571.51 2140.28 100.00 3902.52 1974.09 166.19 8.42

Gas Purchase 

The company purchased 3386.26 MMCM  gas during the FY 2017-18.  Out of the total purchase,  1377.57 
MMCM gas was purchased from the state owned Companies i.e. 924.98 MMCM from Bangladesh Gas 
Fields Company Limited (BGFCL), 264.33 MMCM from Sylhet Gas Fields Limited (SGFL) and 188.26  
MMCM from  BAPEX.  During  the  year under  consideration,  2008.69  MMCM gas was purchased from 
the International Oil Companies (IOC). The value of gas purchased in this FY was Tk. 1149.58 crore as 
against last year’s purchase of Tk.1139.07 crore  which was  0.92% higher than the preceding year’s. 

A comparative statement of category-wise purchase during the FY 2016-17 and 2017-18 is furnished below :

Category of 
customers

Purchase 
Target

(MMCM)

2017-18 2016-17 Growth
Actual 

Purchase
(MMCM)

Value 
(Taka in 
crore)

Actual 
Purchase
(MMCM)

Value 
(Taka in 
crore)

Taka in 
crore

Percentage 
(%)

Power 2559.00 2498.26 503.74 2554.25 503.44 0.30 0.06

Fertilizer 123.00 61.86 11.30 196.83 35.34 (24.04) (68.02)

Industrial 52.42 56.08 24.89 53.31 23.16 1.73 7.47

Captive Power 86.88 87.23 44.88 87.72 44.61 0.27 0.61

Commercial 35.28 36.51 26.71 38.44 27.53 (0.82) (2.98)

CNG 165.88 169.56 321.27 159.34 290.92 30.35 10.43

Domestic 465.54 476.76 216.79 480.03 214.07 2.72 1.27

Total 3488.00 3386.26 1149.58 3569.92 1139.07 10.51 0.92
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Transmission Charge 

The Company paid transmission charge of  Tk. 51.95 crore during the FY 2017-18 which was Tk. 55.16 
crore in the previous year for gas transmitted to BGDCL franchise area through transmission pipeline of 
GTCL & TGTDCL. The transmission charge during the year under review was decreased by an amount of  
Tk 3.21 crore i,e 5.82% in comparison with the previous year.

Price Deficit Fund (PDF) 

The Price Deficit Fund was created in December, 1998 to meet up the deficit arisen from the sale of gas 
at a rate lower than the rate at which Petrobangla purchase gas from IOCs. An amount of Tk.94.17 crore 
has been collected during the FY 2017-18 which was Tk. 119.19 crore in the previous year. The Price 
Deficit Fund margin has been decreased by Tk.25.02 crore during the year due to less quantity of gas 
supplied by state owned gas production companies as compared to last year. 

Gas Development Fund (GDF) 

The Gas Development Fund was created by Petrobangla as per Government decision on 1 August  2009 
for increasing gas reserve/production of the companies engaged in exploration and production. During 
the FY 2017-18 an amount of Tk. 95.77 crore has been collected as gas development fund which was Tk. 
95.26 crore in the previous year. 

Energy Security Fund 

The Energy Security Fund was formed by Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission as per Government 
decision with effect from 1 September, 2015 for wealth value of natural gas. During the FY 2017-18 an 
amount of Tk. 172.39 crore has been collected as Energy Security Fund which was Tk.172.53 crore in 
the previous year.

Support for Shortfall Fund 

As per Government decision, Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission created a fund named as support 
for shortfall in order to compensate the deficiency of revenue requirement of GTCL, PGCL, SGDCL, BAPEX, 
SGFL and BGFCL with effect from 1 March, 2017. During the FY 2017-18 an amount of Tk. 308.09 crore has 
been collected as support for shortfall fund which was Tk.78.88 crore in the previous year.

Company’s Margin  

The company has earned Tk. 2207.30 crore as total revenue including other operational income during 
the FY 2017-18. The Company’s margin has stood at Tk. 321.81 crore after deduction of Tk.1149.58 crore 
for gas purchase, Tk. 6.92 crore for  BAPEX  margin, Tk. 51.95 crore  for  transmission  charge, Tk. 94.17 
crore for PDF, Tk. 6.62 crore for Deficit Wellhead Margin, Tk. 95.77 crore for Gas Development Fund, 
Tk.172.39 crore for energy security fund and Tk. 308.09 crore for support for shartfall from the total 
revenue income.  Company’s margin was Tk. 354.72 crore  in the previous year. Company’s margin has 
been decreased by Tk. 32.91 crore i,e 9.28%  due to decrease of sales quantity.

Net Profit 

The Company’s  net profit before tax during the FY 2017-18 stood at Tk. 217.86 crore against Tk. 261.97 
crore of the previous year. During the year net profit was decreased by Tk. 44.11 crore i,e 16.84 per cent 
as compared to previous year. A comparative statement of net profit for the F/Y 2016-17 and 2017-18 
is given below :                       
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Head
2017-18 2016-17 Increase/(Decrease)

Taka in crore Taka in crore Taka in crore Percentage

Gas Sales 2140.28 1974.09 166.19 8.42

Other Operational Income 67.01 58.32 8.69 14.90

Interest Income 48.02 59.54 (11.52) (19.35)

Other Income 2.51 3.15 (0.64) (20.32)

Total (A) 2257.82 2095.11 162.72 7.77

Gas Purchase 1885.49 1677.70 207.79 12.39

Operational Expenditure 141.44 140.89 0.55 0.39

Interest Expenditure 1.56 1.69 (0.12) (7.14)

BPPF Expenditure 11.48 12.86 (1.38) (10.73)

Total (B) 2039.97 1833.14 206.83 11.28

Net Profit (A-B) 217.85 261.97 (44.12) (16.84)

Beneficiary Profit Participation Fund (BPPF) 

The amount payable against Beneficiary Profit Participation Fund (BPPF) during the   FY 2017-18 stood at 
Tk. 11.47 crore at the rate of 5% on net profit. In the previous year it was Tk. 12.86 crore. During the year 
BPPF decreased by Tk.1.39 crore i,e 10.81%  compared to the preceding year.

Just before placing floral wreath in Shaheed Minar on 21 February 2018, International Mother Language Day 
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Net Asset Value per share

The Company’s Net Asset Value per share as on 30 June, 2018 is Tk.1848.29 which was Tk.1807.83 as on 30 
June, 2017. Net Asset Value per share has been increased due to increase in the value of net assets without 
changing no. of shares issued. 

Earnings per share

The Company’s earnings per share is Tk.115.49 during the F/Y 2017-18 which was Tk.138.87 in the 
previous year. Earnings per share has been decreased due to reduction of  net profit after tax without 
changing no. of shares issued.

Debt-Equity Ratio

During the FY 2017-18 the Debt-Equity Ratio of the Company is 1.88 : 98.12 which was  2.11 : 97.89 in the 
previous year. The Debt-Equity Ratio increased compared to the previous year, due to increase in equity 
by retained earnings and reduce in long term loan through repayment.

System loss/gain 

The company purchased 3386.26 MMCM of gas and sold 3571.51 MMCM of gas during the year. As a 
result, system gain stood at 185.25  MMCM i,e 5.47%.

Payment to the National Exchequer  

The Company deposited an amount of Tk. 164.34 crore to the National Exchequer during the FY  
2017-18 as Income Tax, Customs Duty, VAT, DSL and Dividend which was Tk. 145.40 crore in the previous 
year. A comparative statement showing the amount deposited to the National Exchequer in the F/Y 
2016-17 and 2017-18 is given below :

Head of deposit 2017-18 (Taka in crore) 2016-17 (Taka in crore)

Income Tax 92.14 96.19

Customs Duty 0.25 1.18

VAT 2.30 3.27

DSL 4.65 4.76

Dividend 65.00 40.00

Total 164.34 145.40

Computerization of Revenue Activities
The ledger posting of all categories of customers, preparation of gas bills for all categories of metered 
customers and list of default customers including  other statement of revenue activities have been 
accomplishing through computer software under the digitalization activities. As a result, it has been 
possible to expedite the revenue activities and to bring more transparency including easing the customer 
service. 

Gas bill collection through online system

With a view to improve the standard of customer service and to utilize the modern information 
technology widely, a contract has been signed between BGDCL and South-East Bank Limited on 22 May 
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2015 for online gas bill collection. Southeast Bank started the online gas bill collection services formally 
by completing relevant works initially to Cumilla region from 28th June 2016 and then to Brahmanbaria 
region. Customers of different categories are paying their gas bills through mobile phones, Internet and 
in the counter of bank through online system. Now with this system, database of customer ledger of the 
company is updated automatically and on the other hand, customers can pay their gas bills easily and 
quickly. Customers are eager in paying their gas bills through this system and no. of customers in this 
system are increasing day by day. Southeast Bank Ltd. collected Tk. 54.26  crore during the F/Y 2017-18.

Introduction of Bill-Pay System with Mobile Phone 

The Government  has emphasized on the electronic technology to ease payment process of public 
utility bills and to improve the standard of customers services. In view of this, collection of gas bills 
through bill-pay system of Grameen Phone has been continued in the company.  Under this system, 
domestic customers can pay their gas bill from anywhere and at any time through mobile phone or 
from any GP authorized bill-pay centre. It is worth mentioning that a total of Tk.3.14 crore were paid by 
customers during the F/Y 2017-18 through the bill-pay system.

e-Filing Activities
For the implementation of Vision-2021 of the Government, under the e-service innovation activities 
undertaken by a2i of Prime Minister’s office, e-filing activities have been launched in BGDCL. The 

activities of different offices of the company are being carried out through e-filing system.

Inauguration of Gas Supply to Ashuganj Fertilizer through newly constructed pipeline.
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Issuance of certificate to customers
In order to accelerate the standard of customer service and confirm the outstanding dues, the company 
issues certificate to all categories of customers in every English calendar year. Accordingly, 241078 
nos. of certificates mentioning ‘the amount of gas bill due/not’ have been issued to all categories of 

customers up to 31 December, 2017.

Meeting of the Board of Directors
To run the company’s business properly, the Government of Bangladesh has delegated the full 
autonomy to the Board of Directors of the Company to exercise the administrative and financial power. 
During the FY 2017-18, total 12 nos. of meetings were held and 111 nos. of decision were taken in those 

meetings and in the meantime all the decisions have been implemented.

Loan to Employee and Recovery
Loan against land purchase, house building, extension & renovation of house, motor cycle and computer 
purchase has been  distributed  to  the  employees as  per  approved  rules. During the FY 2017-18, an 
amount of Tk. 21.00 crore was disbursed among the employees against different categories of loan and 
an amount of Tk. 6.09 crore was realised. The balance of loan to employee as on 30 June, 2018 stood at 

Tk.57.11 crore. 

Art Competition visit in Bakhrabad Gas Adarsha Biddaloya on the Victory Day 2017
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Loan to inter-company for project implementation
An amount of  Tk. 27.02 crore in the FY 2012-13 and Tk. 4.98 crore in the FY 2013-14 aggregating 
Tk. 32.00 crore were given to GTCL as loan as per Agreement signed between BGDCL  and  GTCL 

for  implementation  of  Bibiyana-Dhanua  Gas Transmission Line  Project which is payable in 14 years 
including a grace period of 4 years. During the year 2015-16, GTCL repaid Tk.2.25 crore as principal amount 
from the unspent amount of the project. GTCL reimbursed Tk. 2.23 crore and Tk.0.44 crore as principal and 
interest respectively during the year. 

During the FY 2016-17,  Tk.20.00 crore was provided to BAPEX as loan in terms of 12 years repayment 
period including 2 years grace period against the exploration activities performing jointly by BAPEX and 
Santos in the Magnama landmass situated in the Magnama Ringfenced area of ​​the 16th no. sea block of 
Bangladesh under a separate loan agreement. 

During the year, under the loan agreement signed between BGDCL and GTCL an amount of Tk.57.27 
crore and Tk.156.25 crore were paid to GTCL as loan in terms of 12 years repayment period including 2 
years grace period for the implementation of  “Construction of Anowara-Fouzdarhat Gas Transmission 
Pipeline Project” and “Construction of Moheskhali-Anowara Gas Transmission Parallel Pipeline Project” 
respectively.

Moreover, under the loan agreement signed between BGDCL and GTCL an amount of Tk.249.13 
crore will be paid as loan in terms of 12 years repayment period including 2 years grace period for 

implementation of “Kutumbapur-Meghnaghat Gas Transmission Pipeline Project.”

Cases of the Company
The number of total cases of the company was  141 as on 30 June, 2018 in different courts. Out of these 
cases, there  were 16  cases  in  the  Appellate Division, 59 cases in the High Court Division, 15 cases in 
the Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission and 51 cases in the lower courts. Of these cases, 114 
cases are customer related and 27 cases are related to administrative matters. In the F/Y 2017-18, 32 
cases in the High Court and 04 cases in the  lower  court  i.e. total  36  cases  were disposed of. 21 no. 
of cases were disposed of in favour of the company and 15 no. of cases were disposed of against the 
company. During the year, BGDCL filed 26 cases and 35 cases were filed against BGDCL. The company 
filed appeal/review suits against the verdicts of those which are disposed of against the favour of the 
company.A comparative statement of filed cases and disposed of cases of  FY 2016-17 and 2017-18 is 

appended below:

2017-18 2016-17

Total 
number 
of cases 

under trial 
as on 30 

June 2018

Number of cases  filed Number of cases  
disposed of

Total 
number 
of cases 

under trial 
as on 30 

June 2017

Number of cases  filed Number of cases  
disposed of

Cases filed 
by the 

company

Cases filed 
against 

the 
company 

For Against
Cases filed 

by the 
company

Cases filed 
against 

the 
company

For Against

141
26 35 21 15

116
04 25 19 03

Total- 61 Total- 36 Total-29 Total-22
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Health, Security and Preservation of Environmental Balance
Natural gas plays an important role in economic development and the preservation of environment. 
Giving importance on such issues, the following activities have been undertaken by the company in the 
F/Y 2017-18:

a. Health

Following the Government guidelines, uninterrupted medical services are being provided to the employees 
and their dependants through supplying medicine approved by the Directorate of Health. Services have 
been given to the critical/emergency patients through a modern ambulance. At present, 01(one) male 
doctor, 01(one) female doctor and 01(one) medical assistant are working in the Head Office of the company. 
Treatment has been continued by 02(two) retainer doctors at other installations. The treatment of different 
sorts of diseases like Autism, physiotherapy, speech therapy are also arranged at regular interval in the 
head office through the National Autistic Development Foundation under the Ministry of Social Welfare, 
Government of Bangladesh.

b. Safety

Safety related activities of the security personnel and various important installations of the company along 
with safety awareness among the employees have been strengthened. The security of the company’s head 
office along with other installations, TBS, DRS, etc. is being ensured by deploying 51(fifty one) security 
guards and 104(one hundred and four) absorbed ansar members. Moreover, the security activities of the 
head office complex and Gouripur office is being monitored through Close Circuit(CC) cameras round 
the clock. Gradually other installations will be brought under CC camera’s surveillance. The effectiveness 
of fire fighting equipments kept in various installations of the company are tested on regular basis and 
refilling measures are also being taken immediately after the expiry date. Besides, the security personnel 
are also given awareness raising training about the prevention of fire incidents and the use of fire fighting 
equipments.

c. Environment

In the edge of modernization, the extensive use of mechanical equipments in the world causes huge 
damage to the environment. Tree plantation is the only remedy for protecting the environment from the 
dangerous situation. For safeguarding the balance of nature and environment, fruit bearing, forest grown 
and medicinal trees are planted in all installations of BGDCL every year following the environment friendly 
rules in all programs of this company. Proper care is being taken regularly to nurse the planted trees. In 
addition, a felicitous flower garden is made in head office in every winter season. The trees planted so far 
in the Head Office complex and other installations of the company stood at 1001 fruit bearing trees, 2540 
forest grown trees and 249 medicinal trees aggregating 3790. 
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Manpower and Human Resource Development
Distinguished Shareholders,

Now I would like to highlight on manpower and human resource development at this stage.

a. Manpower

The total manpower of the company was 568 as on 30 June 2017 of which 243 were officers & 325 were 
staff. During the F/Y 2017-18, 83 officers have been recruited to perform the activities of the company 
uninterruptedly and effectively. At present, 621 employees are working in the company, of which 298 are 
officers & 323 are staff. The total no. of female officers are 23 and female staff are 14. In addition to that total 
144 staff have been engaged on a temporary basis for carry out the activities of the company efficiently. 
A comparative statement showing the regular manpower position of the company for the F/Y 2016-17& 
2017-18 is given below:                                                        

Financial 
Year

Manpower as per 
approved organgram

Number of existing 
officer

Number of existing 
staff

Total Number of 
permanent officers 

& staff

Officer Staff Total Male Female Total Male Female Total officer Staff Total

2017-18 450 656 1106 275 23 298 309 14 323 298 323 621

2016-17 450 656 1106 225 18 243 311 14 325 243 325 568

b. Human Resource Development

Skilled Human Resource is the driving force of any organization. The company is giving proper 
importance to develop its human resource seamlessly. Towards this gool, the company organizes 
training programmes for the employees related to services at home and abroad every year. During the 
FY 2017-18, an amount of Tk 50(fifty) lac and Tk.150 (one hundred and fifty) lac were allocated to the 
budget against local & foreign training for the employee respectively. The company has arranged the 
following local and foreign training programmes with a view to develop the human resource spending 
Tk.120.84 lac during the FY 2017-18 :

Local Training

During the F/Y 2017-18, total no. of 563(five hundred & sixty three) officers and staff have participated 
in local training on 60(sixty) courses on different subjects. Workshops/Seminars/ Conventions including 
in-house training have been arranged in different reputed training institutions like Bangladesh 
Petroleum Institute(BPI), Bangladesh Institute of Management(BIM), National Academy for Planning & 
Development (NAPD), Atomic Energy Center, BARD, BUET, Petrobangla, IRI, IEB, a2i, BIGEM, LFTIB and 
Instrumentation Engineers Limited.

Foreign Training

During the F/Y 2017-18, 01(one) officer of technical cadre participated in 01(one) foreign training 
programme organized by Temple University, Japan and 07(seven) officers participated in training 
programme executed by Kernel International Ltd organized by Active Transition Training(ATT), Australia 
within the budget allocation.



48 Annual Report 2018

Welfare Activities
Distinguished Shareholders,

Now I would like to draw your attention to the welfare activities taken by the company. There is no alternative 
to various types of recreational, welfare and social activities for the improvement of  mutual understanding, 
development of interpersonal relationship and improvement of human values beyond the monotonous 
working life. With this gool in front, the company has conducted the following social, cultural, religious, 
recreational and welfare activities during the F/Y 2017-18 :

a. Stipend

First of all, education is required for the socio-economic development of our country. The company 
provides stipend for the children of officers and staff for good result in PSC, JSC, SSC, HSC, Graduation 
and Post-graduation examinations in order to boost up the enthusiasm of the students towards study. 
During the F/Y under review, the company awarded stipend to the tune of Tk. 32.15 lac among 348 
students under the stipend scheme of the company.

b. Religious Activities and observation of National Day

Milad Mahfil is arranged every year on the occasion of “Eid-E-Miladunnabi (PBUH) at different installations 
including Head office of the company. Besides this, an amount of Tk. 2.10 lac has been handed over to 
the  families of 2 officers and 5 staff who expired while in service in the company during the F/Y 2017-18 
as funeral assistance. Moreover, the company observed National Independence Day, the Victory Day 
and the Day of International Mother Language with due respect and dignity.

c. Sports & Recreation

With a view to maintaining rapprochement and good relation among the employees and to keep away 
from the monotony of the office work,  annual sports and picnic have been arranged during the year 
with the participation of all employees under the recreation program of the company. 

d. Corporate Social  Responsibilities(CSR)

Under the purview of corporate social responsibilities, a high school named ‘Bakhrabad Gas Adarsha 
Biddaloy’ is being operated by the company.The children of the employees and local inhabitants are 
getting opportunity to acquire standard education in this school. The students of this school have been 
achieving good results in SSC examination including PSC & JSC since its inception.The passing rate 
of PSC,JSC & SSC is very satisfactory. During the F/Y 2017-18, an amount of Tk6.25 & Tk. 86.56 lac has 
been spent respectively as operational expenses and salaries & allowances for teachers & staff of the 
school. During the FY 2017-18, an amount of Tk 10 (Ten) lac has been donated to the relief fund of the 
Honorable Prime Minister for the flood stricken people. Donation of Tk. 3.00 lac, Tk. 10.00 lac and Tk. 
0.50 lac have been given to 2 High School, 7 Mosjid and a Mandir respectively for their development 
work. Besides these, an amount of Tk.5.50 lac has been donated to 3 persons for medical treatement 
and Tk 1.00 lac has been donated to Hakkani Mission, Bangladesh. 

                                                                                                                                              

Future Development Programme
Distinguished Shareholders,
Now I would like to draw your kind attention to the future development programme of the company.
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Works under implementation

An agreement with the Institute of Information and Communication Technology(IICT), BUET for 
development of “BGDCL Gas Distribution Management System” software regarding Revenue, Marketing 
and Engineering Service activities is under process. After implementation of this software, customers 
will be able to pay their gas bill through online, to print payment certificate through download, to get 
feedback SMS regarding bill payment, to lodge any complaint through online and Customers ledger 
will be updated instantly after payment of bill, revenue collection bank accounts will be reconciled 
automatically. Meter Reading receiving officer can take meter reading through instant snap of meter 
index with the help of mobile apps, the respective officer can know the information of Gas sales, 
purchase, collection of gas bill amount, updated outstanding, disconnection and re-connection nos. 
through Dashboard. 

Future Plan of Action
•	 Construction of 18 km 10 bar 6” dia pipeline from Kaliapara to Kachua and 2 DRS.

•	 Construction of 30 km 10 bar 8” dia pipeline from Feni to Chowddagram.

•	 Construction of 40 km 24 bar 12” dia pipeline from Feni to Lakshmipur.

•	 Implementation of Tele-metering system for bulk customers.

•	 Construction of 30 km 10 bar 8” dia pipeline from Chandpur to Raipur.

•	 Construction of 30 km 4 bar 6” dia pipeline from Laksam to Nangalkoat.

•	 Enhancement of gas flow capacity of Nandanpur DRS from 35 to 50 MMSCFD.

•	 Construction of  gas pipeline and RMS for Ashuganj 400MW (East) power plant on Turn-Key 
basis with the financing of APSCL.

•	 Construction of  gas pipeline and DRS for supply of gas to Ashuganj Economic Zone.

Introductory Ceremony of new joined officers in BGDCL
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•	 Construction of  gas pipeline and RMS for supply of gas to Brahmanbaria BSCIC Industrial City. 

•	 Construction of  gas pipeline and RMS for supply of gas to Cumilla BSCIC Industrial City. 

•	 Construction of gas pipeline and RMS for supply of gas to Feni Economic Zone. 

•	 Inclusion of SCADA system in BGDCL Gas Network.

Distinguished Shareholders,

So far, I have endeavored to explain in brief the overall performance of the company  for the F/Y 2017-
18. Please allow me to mention that the achievements so acquired have been possible as all employees 
discharged their duties with hard work, obedience, sincerity and devotion with the co-operation of 
different Ministries and Petrobangla for which  they deserve our  appreciation. On behalf of the Board of 
Directors, I would like to render my sincere thanks and gratitude to all authorities including the Energy 
and Mineral Resources Division, Finance Division, Economic Relations Division, Planning Commission, 
Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission, National Board of Revenue, Register of Joint Stock 
Companies and Firms, Petrobangla and other Govt. organizations for extending their wholehearted 
cooperation and assistance.

Distinguished Shareholders,

I express my deep gratitude to the distinguished shareholders for attending this Annual General Meeting 
and listening to me with utmost patience. I would now like to place the Audited Accounts, Auditor’s 
Report and the Directors’ Report on the activities of Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited for 
the F/Y 2017-18 before the shareholders for their consideration and adoption.

Before I conclude, I would like to request you all to join me in praying to Almighty Allah to help BGDCL 
in maintaining prosperity in the days to come.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

( Parveen Akhter )
Chairman, Board of Directors
Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited.



Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited

51Annual Report 2018

Independent Auditors’ Report
To the Shareholders of  Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited, which 
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018 and the related statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.
Management’s responsibility for the financial statement
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the 
Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and regulations, and for such internal control as management 
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
Auditor’s responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with International Standards of Auditing (ISAs). Those standards require that we comply with relevant 
ethical requirement and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud and error. In making those risk assessments, we consider 
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design 
audit  procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on 
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Bakhrabad 
Gas Distribution Company Limited as at 30 June 2018 and of the results of its operations and cash flows for the year 
then ended in accordance with International Accounting Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting 
Standards (IFRS) and comply with applicable section of the Companies Act 1994 and other applicable laws and 
regulations.
Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following matter, though our opinion is not qualified in respect of the same:
As per Para 55 of IAS 16 – “Depreciation of an assets begins when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location 
and condition necessary for it to be capable of operation in the manner intended by management.” But the 
company has charged depreciation in line with own policy, “Depreciation is charged from date of acquisition of 
the assets being acquired within first three quarter of the year. But no depreciation is charged on assets acquired 
in the last quarter of the year.” which  constitutes a departure from the Para 55 of IAS-16.
we also report that:
a.  We have obtained all information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were   	       
necessary for the purpose of our audit; 
b.  Based on our examination of the Company’s books and financial records, we believe proper books of      		
      accounts, as required by law, have been kept by the company; and
c.  The company’s statement of financial position, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 		        
income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns ;

G. KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Dhaka
Date: 8 Nov 2018
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 BAKHRABAD GAS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Statement of Financial Position
As on 30 June 2018

Sl. 
No. Particulars Notes  

Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017

1 CAPITAL AND RESERVES :      
  Share Capital 5        1,226,180,000.00      1,226,180,000.00 
  Deposit for shares 6        2,752,207,427.13      2,752,207,427.13 
  Capital reserve 7           946,808,827.73         913,154,502.30 
  Retained earnings 8      11,769,654,083.00    10,883,403,771.07 
  Other reserve 9        1,015,349,142.63      1,370,849,458.63 
  Total capital and reserves 17,710,199,480.49 17,145,795,159.13 
       
2 LONG TERM BORROWINGS:    
  Unsecured loans - Local sources 10           339,014,150.34         369,977,874.34 
  Total long term borrowings           339,014,150.34         369,977,874.34 
       
3 OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES :    
  Customers’ security deposits 11        1,382,841,635.83      1,311,320,405.54 
  Liabilities for deferred tax             35,350,373.44           35,350,373.44 
  Depreciation fund        3,195,961,492.61      2,848,918,662.38 
  Payable to TGTDCL                                -           455,940,000.00 
  Total other long term liabilities 4,614,153,501.88      4,651,529,441.36 
       
4 Total Capital Employed (1+2+3) 22,663,367,132.71    22,167,302,474.83 
       
5 FIXED ASSETS :    
  Fixed Assets at cost 12        7,422,327,685.13      7,170,201,686.04 
  Capital Work-in-progress 13           147,582,948.92           66,072,653.06 
  Total Fixed Assets 7,569,910,634.05      7,236,274,339.10 
6 INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Feasibility Study Expense Deferred for 3 years) 13.1             32,922,000.00                               -   
       
7 INVESTMENT AND OTHER ASSETS :    

  Fixed deposits-Company’s Fund 14        7,198,150,522.98      8,656,257,504.50 
  Fixed deposits-Fund from Roads & Highways           111,362,491.31         205,898,448.92 
  Fixed deposits-Energy security fund           225,573,000.00                              -   
  Loan to employee 15           571,065,231.06         421,965,932.06 
  Investment (In Shares of ICB Islamic Bank)               2,812,000.00             2,812,000.00 
  Loan to inter-company 16        2,610,363,729.00         497,474,300.00 
  Recoverable from KGDCL 17           750,000,000.00      2,105,500,316.00 
  Total investment and other assets 11,469,326,974.35    11,889,908,501.48 

8 CURRENT ASSETS :      
  Inventories of stores and other materials 18           342,406,009.95         446,587,701.26 
  Trade Accounts Receivable 19        5,824,422,686.69      4,200,157,314.71 
  Advance,deposit and pre-payments 20        5,127,145,457.94      4,146,603,692.64 
  Cash and bank balances 21        3,636,393,838.20      3,983,442,446.75 
  Other Current Assets 22           270,623,122.95         348,569,485.01 
  Total current assets   15,200,991,115.73    13,125,360,640.37 
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General Manager (F & A)
BGDCL

Director
BGDCL

Company Secretary 
BGDCL

Managing Director
BGDCL

 This is the Statement of Financial Position which we have referred to our report of even date.

 The accompaning notes form an intrigal part of the Statement of financial position and are to be read in 
conjunction therewith. 

G. KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants

Sl. 
No. Particulars Notes  

Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017

         
  CURRENT LIABILITIES :    

9 GROUP COMPANY ACCOUNTS :      
  Liabilities for Gas Purchase 23        2,989,834,249.42      2,778,125,759.42 
  Liabilities for transmission charges 24           149,705,074.94         140,825,720.94 
  Liabilities for BAPEX Margin 25             27,877,840.87           17,284,256.87 
  Liabilities for price deficit fund 26           189,587,516.82         275,292,801.82 
  Liabilities for deficit welhead margin for BAPEX 27             18,415,049.10           18,729,130.10 
  Liabilities for Gas Development Fund 28           368,859,982.61         279,362,608.61 
  Liabilities for energy security Fund 29           788,564,261.16         807,970,712.10 
  Liabilities for support for shortfall 30        1,040,787,453.75         603,144,628.75 
  Group Current Accounts 31           203,347,820.00         110,862,182.31 
  Total group company accounts   5,776,979,248.67      5,031,597,800.92 
         

10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES :      
  Trade creditors and accruals 32           929,462,587.98         768,247,136.95 
  Current portion of long term loans 33             30,972,456.69           30,972,732.69 
  Beneficiary Profit Participation Fund             114,660,733.30         128,638,741.04 
  Interest payable on loans                    685,708.82                544,373.01 
  Provision for taxation 34        4,663,915,154.96      3,901,421,278.51 
  Provision for bad and doubtful debts               93,107,701.00           72,818,943.00 
  Dividend Payable                                  -           150,000,000.00 
  Total other current liabilities   5,832,804,342.75      5,052,643,205.20 
         
  Total current liabilities   11,609,783,591.42    10,084,241,006.12 
         

11 Net Current Assets (8-9-10)   3,591,207,524.31      3,041,119,634.25 
         

12 Net assets (5+6+7+11)   22,663,367,132.71    22,167,302,474.83 
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BAKHRABAD GAS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

 Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 
For the year ended 30 June 2018

Sl. 
No. Particulars Notes  

Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017

  SALES :      
1 Gas sales revenue 35  21,402,849,105.54    19,740,923,715.08 
  Other operational income 36       670,123,977.18         583,245,869.90 
  Total sales  22,072,973,082.72    20,324,169,584.98 

       
2 Cost of sales :    
  Gas purchase including SD & VAT 37  11,495,773,277.00    11,390,681,662.73 
  BAPEX Margin         69,193,227.00           88,988,226.51 
  Gas Transmission charges 38       519,515,378.00         551,638,746.48 
  Price deficit fund charges       941,691,420.00      1,191,899,991.03 
  Deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX           66,161,219.00           87,050,435.70 
  Gas development fund margin         957,740,642.00         952,559,792.23 
  Energy security fund margin      1,723,887,816.00      1,725,274,327.61 
  Support for shartfall      3,080,923,434.00         788,778,755.75 
  Operating expenses 39    1,055,902,751.40      1,009,193,524.21 
  Depreciation charges         272,621,538.16         262,550,503.50 
  Actual overhead cost recovery of Petrobangla 40         65,707,280.00         126,319,000.00 
  Bad debts expenses           20,288,758.00           10,907,017.00 
  Total cost of sales (2)    20,269,406,740.56    18,185,841,982.75 
3 Operating profit (1-2)      1,803,566,342.16      2,138,327,602.23 
4 Other income - Non-operational 41         25,091,668.38           31,471,287.92 
5 Interest Income 42       480,197,991.29         595,420,674.32 
6 Financial costs - Interest expenses 43         15,641,335.81           16,853,409.61 
7 Contribution to Beneficiary profit participation fund 44       114,660,733.30         128,638,741.04 
8 Net profit before tax ( 3+4+5-6-7 )      2,178,553,932.72      2,619,727,413.82 
9 Provision for taxation         762,493,876.45         916,904,594.84 

10 Net profit after tax ( 8-9 )      1,416,060,056.27      1,702,822,818.98 

The accompaning notes form and integral part of the Statement of Comprehensive Income.

General Manager (F & A)
BGDCL

Director
BGDCL

Company Secretary 
BGDCL

Managing Director
BGDCL

 This is the Statement of Financial Position which we have referred to our report of even date.

 The accompaning notes form an intrigal part of the Statement of financial position and are to be read in conjunction therewith. 

G. KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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BAKHRABAD GAS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

    Statement of Retained Earnings 
     For the year ended 30 June 2018

Particulars Notes  
Amount Amount

2017-2018 2016-2017

Profit brought forward from previous year   10,883,403,771.07 9,728,789,807.94 
Add  Net Profit after tax   1,416,060,056.27 1,702,822,818.98 
Add/(Less) : Prior years adjustment 45 (29,809,744.34) 1,791,144.15 
Distributable profit   12,269,654,083.00 11,433,403,771.07 
Less : Interim dividend paid to Government   500,000,000.00 550,000,000.00 
Balance transferred to Balance Sheet   11,769,654,083.00 10,883,403,771.07 

General Manager (F & A)
BGDCL

Director
BGDCL

Company Secretary 
BGDCL

Managing Director
BGDCL

 This is the Statement of Financial Position which we have referred to our report of even date.

 The accompaning notes form an intrigal part of the Statement of financial position and are to be read in 
conjunction therewith. 

G. KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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BAKHRABAD GAS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 30th June 2018

 (Lakh Taka)
Sl. 

No. Particulars
Amount Amount

2017-2018 2016-2017

1 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :    
  Net profit before tax       21,785.54         26,197.27 
       
  Adjustment to reconcile net profit to net cash provided by operating activities :    
  Depreciation charges          2,726.21            2,625.51 
  Interest expenses             156.41               168.53 
  Bad debts expenses             202.89               109.07 
  Decrease/(increase) in inventories of stores          1,041.82             (597.70)
  Decrease/(increase) in advance, deposit and prepayments          (591.31)               (98.22)
  Decrease/(increase) in Trade Accounts receivable     (16,242.65)         (1,475.27)
  Decrease/(increase) in other current assets             779.46            1,054.17 
  Increase/(decrease) in liabilities for purchase          2,117.09            1,157.33 
  Increase/(decrease) in liabilities for price deficit fund          (857.06)         (6,177.46)
  Increase/(decrease) in liabilities for transmission charges               88.79                 (4.11)
  Increase/(decrease) in liabilities for BAPEX margin             105.94             (174.83)
  Increase/(decrease) in liabilities for deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX              (3.14)             (908.63)
  Increase/(decrease) in liabilities for gas development fund             894.97               134.69 
  Increase/(decrease) in liabilities for energy security fund          (194.07)         (6,613.32)
  Increase/(decrease) in liabilities for support for shortfall          4,376.42            6,031.45 
  Increase/(decrease) in trade creditors and accruals          1,612.16             (901.77)
  Increase/(decrease) in group current account             899.64             (555.73)
  Increase/(decrease) in Beneficiary’ profit participation fund          (139.78)               559.65 
  Prior years’ adjustment          (298.10)               142.91 
  Cash security received from customers            715.22               538.14 

  Income tax paid including source tax       (9,214.10)         (9,619.03)
  Net cash provided by operating activities (2)        9,962.35        11,592.65 

2 CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :    
  Encashment of  fixed deposits 13,270.70 -
  Investment in fixed deposits                      -   (10,466.87)
  Acquisition of fixed assets (3,693.93) (950.38)
  Interest received from investment of HCDF 336.54 260.14 
  Loan given to employee (1,490.99) (606.54)
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Sl. 
No. Particulars

Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017

  Loan to BAPEX                      -   (2,000.00)
  Loan to GTCL (21,352.00) -  
  Recovery of loan from GTCL 223.10 -  
  Payment to TGTDCL against Ashugonj-B.Baria Dist. Network (4,559.40) (2,279.70)
  Received from KGDCL against transfer value of assets 10,000.00 5,000.00 
  Interest received on investment of depreciation fund 797.78 -   
  Net cash used by investing activities (3) (6,468.20) (11,043.35)
       
3 CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :    
  Repayment of ADP loan (309.64) (309.63)
  Payment of interest on loans (154.99) (166.57)
  Dividend paid (6,500.00) (4,000.00)
  Net cash used by financing activities (3) (6,964.63) (4,476.20)
       
4  Net increase/(decrease) in cash (3,470.48) (3,926.90)
       
5  Beginning cash and cash equivalents 39,834.42 43,761.32 
       
6  Ending cash and cash equivalents (4 + 5) 36,363.94 39,834.42 

General Manager (F & A)
BGDCL

Director
BGDCL

Company Secretary 
BGDCL

Managing Director
BGDCL

 This is the Statement of Financial Position which we have referred to our report of even date.

 The accompaning notes form an intrigal part of the Statement of financial position and are to be read in 
conjunction therewith. 

G. KIBRIA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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BAKHRABAD GAS DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 30 June, 2018

01	 LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF THE COMPANY 
	 The company started its function since 7 June 1980 in the name of Bakhrabad Gas Systems 

Limited (BGSL) as a model company in the gas sector with the responsibilities of gas production, 
transmission and distribution. Later on, the production activities of the Company including 
Bakhrabad Gas Field was handed over to Bangladesh Gas Fields Company Limited (BGFCL) on 31 
May 1989 under a reorganizing plan of the Companies under Petrobangla. On the other hand, 
according to the govemment decision, the Bakhrabad- Demra and the Bakhrabad-Chittagong 
Transmission Pipelines of the company were handed over to Gas Transmission Company Limited 
(GTCL) on 2 September 2004 and 18 October 2004 respectively. As a result, the activities of 
the company became confined to gas distribution & marketing only.    Subsequently, two new 
companies namely “Karnaphuli Gas Distribution Company Limited” (KGDCL) comprising of 
erstwhile BGSL’s greater Chittagong and Chittagong Hill Tracts franchise area and “Bakhrabad 
Gas Distribution Company Limited” (original company) comprising of greater Noakhali. Comilla, 
Chandpur and TGTDCL’s Brahmanbaria District were formed by reforming Titas Gas Transmission 
& Distribution Company Limited (TGTDCL) and Bakhrabad Gas Systems Limited (BGSL). 

	 The principal activities of the company are:

i.	 To purchase natural gas from gas producing companies of Petrobangla and

ii.	 To sell natural gas to different consumers of greater Noakhali, Comilla, Chandpur and 
Brahmanbaria District.

02	 FINANCIAL STRUCTURE 
	 The Company’s Financial Structure Comprises of :

a.	 Equity capital all of which are effectively owned by Petrobangla on behalf of the Government 
of Bangladesh : and

b.	 Long Term Loan comprising of local currency loans only.

03.	PREPARATION  AND PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
	 The financial statements of the company are prepared using the historical cost convention and 

on a going concern basis. The financial statements are prepared in accordance with applicable 
accounting standards of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh which are 
consistent in all respects with international accounting standards. The Formats and Instructions 
of Petrobangla Group were followed in preparing and presenting the Financial Statements. The 
related provisions of Companies Act, 1994 have also been complied with.

04.	SI GNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
	 The principal accounting policies followed in preparing the Financial Statements of the Company 

are as follows:

4.1	 COMPONENTS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1	 Financial Statements comprises as follows- 
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2	 Statement of Financial Position 
3	 Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 
4	 Statement of Changes in Equity 
5	 Statements of Cash Flows 
6	 Notes to the Financial Statements

4.2	 CAPITAL RESERVES 

	 Capital reserves consists of Hydro-carbon Development fund and grants from Government. Under 
a Government order the Hydrocarbon Development fund has been made out of sales revenue @ 
2.5% on end users price for future development expenditure of the company and other group 
operating companies engaged in gas production, transmission and distribution. However, the 
creation of Hydro-carbon development fund was discontinued from 1st December,1998. Grant 
received from Government has been used for extensions of the gas supply infrastructure.

4.3	OTHER  RESERVE 

	 Difference between the Transfer value as per Vendor Agreement executed between BGDCL & 
KGDCL and the book value of the assets and liabilities of Chittagong and Chittagong Hill Tracts 
was recorded as “other reserve” shown under ‘Capital and reserves’ in the financial position. 

4.4	 FOREIGN CURRENCIES

	 Foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transactions. 
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the rate of 
closing date and the resulting exchange fluctuation gains and losses are added with or deducted 
from the actual asset value of transmission and distribution pipe line.

4.5	 LONG TERM LOANS 

	 Current portion of long term local loans i,e  overdue and loans repayable during the next financial 
year has been shown as current liability in the Financial position and the remaining balances are 
shown under the head “Long Term Borrowings”.

4.6	OTHER  LONG TERM LIABILITIES 

	 Deposits by the customers in cash as security against gas connection as required under gas 
supply contracts, deferred tax liability and liabilities to TGTDCL against purchase consideration of 
Ashugonj-B. Baria distribution network are shown as “Other long term liabilities”. 

4.7	 FIXED ASSETS 

	 Freehold land and other land interest are stated at historical cost and other fixed assets are carried 
at depreciated historical cost.

4.8	 FIXED DEPOSITS 

	 Bank fixed deposits are classified as “Investment and other assets” which were invested upto the 
financial position date. 

4.9	 LOANS AND ADVANCES TO EMPLOYEES 

	 Loans and advances to employee after adjustment of recovery are excluded from current assets 
and included under the head “ Investment and other assets”.

4.10	IN VENTORIES 

	 Inventories are valued at weighted average historical cost. Stores in transit are valued at actual 
cost incurred thereon upto the closing date.  
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4.11	TRADE  ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

	 Trade accounts receivable are shown at book value.

4.12	RE VENUE 

	 The company’s main source of income come from sale of gas to different categories of customers 
at the price set by the Government of Bangladesh. Sales are valued on an accrual basis except in 
respect of penalties for late payment by gas customers which is shown as cash basis under the 
head other operational income.

4.13	E XPENDITURE 

	 All known expenditure have been accounted for in the final accounts irrespective of whether the 
same is paid or not upto 30th June,2018.

4.14	DEPRE CIATION 

	 Freehold land and other land interest are not depreciated. Other tangible fixed assets are 
depreciated on a straight line basis at the rates sufficient to write off historical cost over their 
estimated useful lives. Depreciation is charged on assets acquired within first three quarters of the 
year and no depreciation is charged for assets acquired in the last quarter of the year. Depreciation 
rates for the principal categories of assets are as follows :

Type of Assets                                             Rate of depreciation

a.	 Freehold concrete and brick structure			   2.50%

b.	 Transmission Line						      3.33%

c.	 Distribution Line						      5.00%

d.	 Transmission and distribution plant				   5.00%

e.	 Office and electrical equipment				    15.00%

f.	 Consumer Metering					     10.00%

g.	 Vehicle							       20.00%

h.	 Other assets					     2.50% to 30.00%

4.15	AMORTI ZATION OF EXCHANGE RATE FLUCTUATION 

	 Devaluation effect on foreign currency loan i,e exchange rate fluctuation has been amortized on 
the basis of the life of the respective assets and shown in operating expenses.

4.16	PRO VISION FOR TAX 

	 Provision for corporate tax has been made @ 35% on net profit earned during the year as per 
Income Tax Ordinance, 1984.

4.17	DE FERRED TAX

	 Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in respect of 
deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable 
in the future periods in respect of taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities 
are recognized for the future tax consequences of timing differences arising between the carrying 
values of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure and their respective tax bases. Deferred 
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tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rate and tax laws that have been enacted or 
substantially enacted at the date of Statement of Financial Position. The impact of changes in the 
account in the deferred tax assets and liabilities has also been recognized in the “Profit or Loss and 
Other Comprehensive Income” as per BAS-12 “Income Taxes”. The deferred tax assets (income) 
or liabilities (expenses) do not create a legal liability/recoverability to and from the income tax 
authority.

4.18	EMP LOYEE BENEFIT COST 

	 The company operates a provident fund for the benefit of employees. The Company’s contribution 
to provident fund during the year amounting to Tk. 21,262,974.11 has been shown as operating 
expenses in the Company’s Income Statement.

	 The company provides an end of service gratuity to employees. Gratuity has been provided for 
in the accounts at the rate of two months’ basic pay considering the length of service. A fund has 
been created to meet such liabilities as per NBR approval.

4.19	PRI CE DEFICIT FUND 

	 Under a ruling of the Govt. Price Deficit Fund has been created out of specified deductions from 
sales to end users and it was shown as charge to income statement. This fund will be utilized by 
Petrobnagla to meet the price deficit on gas under production sharing agreement.

4.20	 BAPEX MARGIN 

	 As per Govt. Regulation, Tk.0.11 per CM on gas supplied to CNG customers and Tk.0.048 per CM 
on gas supplied to other customers is deducted from sales revenue to end users as a contribution 
to the exploration cost of BAPEX. This is referred to as BAPEX Margin and it has been shown as 
charge to Income Statement.

4.21	INTEREST  ON LOAN 

	 Interest on loan is charged directly to the specific capital projects funded by the loan. The charging 
ceases when the project is completed and thereafter the interest cost is charged to income 
statement.

4.22	 BENEFICIARY PROFIT PARTICIPATION FUND 

	 Provision has been made for Beneficiaries participation in profit @ 5% of net profit before such 
provision shown in the Income Statement as charge and in the financial position as current 
liabilities.

4.23	RE LATED PARTY TRANSACTIOS

a.	 Gas Transmission Company Ltd. (GTCL): 

	 Under the loan agreement signed between BGDCL and GTCL, the Company has paid an 
amount of Tk. 32 crores for implementation of Bibiyana- Dhanua 36 diameter 138 kilometer 
Transmission Pipeline”, Tk. 57.27 crore for implementation of “construction of Anowara-
Fouzdarhat Gas Transmission Pipeline Project” and Tk. 156.25  crore for “Moheskhali-
Anowara Gas Transmission Parallel Pipeline Project”.

b.	 Bangladesh Petroleum Exploration and Production Company Ltd. (BAPEX): 

	 As per the approval of Govt, a join venture project of BAPEX with Santos to operate 
exploration activities in the Sea at ring faced area of Mognama is being implemented at 
a cost Tk. 230.80 crore for which BAPEX will finance Tk. 10.80 crore from own source and 
Petrobangla along with its other 5 enterprises will finance the rest amount of Tk. 220.00 
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crore with an interest of 2% per annum. As such, the Board of Petrobangla decided that 
BGDCL has to pay Tk.20.00 crore and the board of BGDCL approved it. 

4.24	DEPRE CIATION FUND

	 Depreciation Fund management implement the company Vide Petrobangla letter no. 
28.02.000.026.42. 001.17/95, Date: 23-10-2017.

4.25	 CUSTOMER SECURITY DEPOSITS 

	 Security deposits received from customers against gas supply are treated as long term liabilities 
since these are not repayable while gas supply to consumers continues.

4.26	SUPPORT  FOR SHORTFALL

	 As per the Government Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission (BERC) order 2017/1-7, dated 
22 February 2017, with effect from 01 March 2017, a support for short fall fund has been created 
out of specified deductions from sales to end users and it was shown as charge to the income 
statement. This fund will be utilised by Petrobangla to support any short fall of BGFCL, GTCL, and 
PGCL’s revenue requirement.

4.27	DATE  OF AUTHORIZATION

	 The Board of Directors has authorized the financial statements on 5th  November 2018.

4.28	 GENERAL

a.	 The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka which is both functional 
currency and presentational currency of the Company; 

b.	 Figures appearing in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Taka; 
and 

c.	 Comparative figures and account titles in these financial statements have been rearranged/
reclassified whenever considered necessary to conform with current year’ presentation.
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T - 1 :  Categorywise Volume of Gas Sales
In MMCM

Year

A.   BGDCL Franchise Area

Power Fertilizer Industrial Captive 
Power Commercial Domestic Seasonal Tea 

Estate
Feed Gas 
for CNG Total (A)

Titas Gas   
T & D     

System 
Demra (B) 

Grand Total 
(A+ B) Cumulative

Since 
Inception 
till end 
June 2008

11182.370 17384.665 4553.734 1773.830 622.306 4227.650 54.662 0.205 484.606 40284.028 6636.440 46920.468 46920.468

2009-10 645.450 658.491 436.668 390.758 63.756 553.819 0.000 0.055 259.929 3008.926 0.000 3008.926 49929.394

2010-11 173.808 0.000 43.510 77.767 31.733 198.369 0.000 0.000 132.158 657.345 0.000 657.345 50586.739

2011-12 2098.063 361.905 50.626 72.140 34.341 229.863 0.000 0.000 144.061 2990.999 0.000 2990.999 53577.738

2012-13 2247.825 353.695 51.722 77.298 36.757 234.049 0.000 0.000 149.316 3150.662 0.000 3150.662 56728.400

2013-14 2199.442 302.942 49.528 86.667 37.498 300.805 0.000 0.000 146.648 3123.530 0.000 3123.530 59851.930

2014-15 2429.770 280.738 51.584 94.082 39.641 369.293 0.000 0.000 149.501 3414.609 0.000 3414.609 63266.539

2015-16 2757.694 294.808 54.262 99.859 42.111 488.540 0.000 0.000 157.430 3894.704 0.000 3894.704 67161.243

2016-17 2761.604 217.652 60.113 98.930 43.315 541.601 0.000 0.000 179.304 3902.519 0.000 3902.519 71063.762

2017-18 2595.974 67.842 61.622 95.881 40.109 523.801 0.000 0.000 186.285 3571.514 0.000 3571.514 74635.276

Total : 29092.000 19922.738 5413.369 2867.212 991.567 7667.790 54.662 0.260 1989.238 67998.836 6636.440 74635.276

T - 2 :  Categorywise Value of Gas Sales.
Taka in Million

Year

              A.   BGDCL Franchise Area

Power Fertilizer Industrial Captive 
Power Commercial Domestic Seasonal Tea 

Estate
Feed Gas 
for CNG Total (A)

Titas Gas  
T & D 

System 
Demra (B) 

Grand Total     
(A+ B ) Cumulative

Since 
Inception 
till end 
June 2008

22843.407 46774.654 20332.237 6690.460 4412.006 17178.859 209.162 1.184 3125.134 121567.103 4557.379 126124.482 126124.482

2009-10 1805.385 3652.791 2772.999 1702.361 632.514 2840.981 0.000 0.335 2593.293 16000.659 0.000 16000.659 142125.141

2010-11 490.137 0.000 273.880 345.594 315.638 1024.496 0.000 0.000 1458.433 3908.178 0.000 3908.178 146033.319

2011-12 5916.538 933.715 333.361 331.776 346.259 1186.876 0.000 0.000 3148.313 12196.838 0.000 12196.838 158230.157

2012-13 6338.868 912.533 336.529 349.847 372.329 1208.255 0.000 0.000 3436.551 12954.912 0.000 12954.912 171185.069

2013-14 6202.428 781.589 323.849 403.926 379.903 1552.677 0.000 0.000 3372.910 13017.282 0.000 13017.282 184202.351

2014-15 6851.952 724.305 338.203 407.746 405.229 1908.350 0.000 0.000 3438.521 14074.306 0.000 14074.306 198276.657

2015-16 7776.696 760.604 394.218 787.420 509.118 3291.228 0.000 0.000 4132.520 17651.804 0.000 17651.804 215928.461

2016-17 7965.297 566.196 475.658 893.756 595.471 4164.423 0.000 0.000 5080.122 19740.923 0.000 19740.923 235669.384

2017-18 8203.279 183.851 566.448 958.374 745.192 4784.570 0.000 0.000 5961.135 21402.849 0.000 21402.849 257072.233

Total : 74393.987 55290.238 26147.382 12871.260 8713.659 39140.715 209.162 1.519 35746.932 252514.854 4557.379 257072.233
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T-3 : Comparative Statement of the Company’s Financial Position
For the financial year 2016 - 2017 and 2017 - 2018

Volume in MMCM
Value in Million Taka

Particulars 
2016 - 2017 2017 - 2018

Budget Actual Budget Actual

Gas Purchase(In MMCM ) 3544.00 3569.92 3488.00 3386.26

Gas Sales (In MMCM ) 3544.00 3902.52 3488.00 3571.51

Gas Purchase ( In Million Taka) 10722.30 11390.68 11734.60 11495.77

Gas Sales ( In Million Taka) 15879.90 19740.92 20158.10 21402.85

Net Income ( In Million Taka ) (53.49) 1702.82 115.35 1416.06

Debt Equity Ratio 60:40 2.11:97.89 60:40 1.88:98.12

Debt Service Ratio 1:1.5 1.00:41.68 1:1.5 1.00:36.98

Rate of Return on Average net Fixed Assets 12% 60.58% 12% 51.07%

Accounts Receivable ( In Month) 3.00 2.36 3.00 3.11

System ( Loss ) / Gain (2%) 9.32% (2%) 5.47%

T - 4 : Yearwise Pipeline Construction
In Kilometers

Year 
Category of  Pipeline  

Transmission line Lateral Line Distribution Line Total

Since Inception till 
end  of June 2008 67.46 146.19 3200.48 3414.13

2009-10 0.00 0.00 126.08 126.08

2010-11 0.00 0.00 14.27 14.27

2011-12 0.00 13.80 241.93 255.73

2012-13 0.00 48.00 5.00 53.00

2013-14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2014-15 0.00 5.58 0.00 5.58

2015-16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2016-17 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2017-18 19.40 2.23 0.00 21.63

Total : 86.86 215.80 3587.76 3890.42
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T - 5 :   Transmission & Lateral Pipe Lines of BGDCL

Sl. 
No. Pipe Line

Transmission 
Line Length 

in KM

Lateral Line 
Length in 

KM

Dia-
Meter (In 

Inch.)

Transmission 
Capacity & 

Pressure
          MMCFD PSIG

1 Comilla Lateral Line  28.17 10 30 350

2 Chandpur Lateral Line 46.28 8 35 960

3 Maijdee Lateral Line 44.76 10 10 150

4 Feni Gas Field Hook-up Line 5.04 8 35 960

5 Meghna-BKB Transmission Line 27.62 8 20 1000

6 Laxmipur Lateral Line 26.98 6 10 150

7 Salda-BKB Transmission Line 34.80 10 35 1000

8 Bizra-Chandpur trasnmission Line 48.00 10 35 960

9 Sundalpur -Feni Lateral Line. 13.80 8 10 150

10 Begumgonj- Maijdee Lateral Line 5.58 8 20 150

11 Bizra- Comilla EPZ Lateral Line 21.63 8

T - 6 : Year and Categorywise Gas Connection Position
In Number

Year
Categorywise Customer

Power Fertilizer Industrial Captive 
Power Commercial Domestic Seasonal Tea 

Estate CNG Total

Since 
Inception till 
end  of June 
2009

6 0 139 57 1911 189960 0 0 73 192146

2009-10 0 0 2 8 61 21860 0 0 6 21937

2010-11 0 0 0 0 0 3345 0 0 0 3345

2011-12 9 1 17 5 167 15412 0 0 7 15618

2012-13 0 0 0 2 0 1519 0 0 1 1522

2013-14 0 0 0 1 0 82271 0 0 0 82272

2014-15 2 0 0 1 0 81103 0 0 1 81107

2015-16 1 0 2 2 0 89969 1 89975

2016-17 1 0 3 0 0 3719 0 0 0 3723

2017-18 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2

Grand Total : 19 1 165 76 2139 489158 0 0 89 491647
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T - 7 : Categorywise Gas Sales  Volume and Value during the financial year 2017 - 2018

Description 
Volume Value

In MMCM In Percentage Taka in Million In Percentage 

POWER 2595.974 72.69% 8203.279 38.33%

FERTILIZER 67.842 1.90% 183.851 0.86%

INDUSTRIAL(OTHERS) 61.622 1.73% 566.448 2.65%

CAP. POWER (OTHERS) 95.881 2.68% 958.374 4.48%

COMMERCIAL 40.109 1.12% 745.192 3.48%

DOMESTIC 523.801 14.67% 4784.570 22.35%

TEA-ESTATE 0.000 0.00% 0.000 0.00%

FEED GAS FOR CNG 186.285 5.22% 5961.135 27.85%

TOTAL : 3571.514 100.00% 21402.849 100.00%

T - 8 : Categorywise Volume of Gas Purchase & Sales (2017- 18)
Volume. In MMCM

Category Purchase Sales

Power 2498.257 2595.974

Fertilizer 61.859 67.842

Industrial 56.084 61.622

Captive Power 87.231 95.881

Commercial 36.506 40.109

Domestic 476.761 523.801

CNG 169.561 186.285

TOTAL : 3386.259 3571.514
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CHIEF EXECUTIVES OF THE COMPANY

Director & General Manager :
Engr. Chowdhury Mohammad Mohsin	 :	 07/06/1980 - 11/05/1986

Engr. T. I. S. N. Khan Lodhi	 :	 11/05/1986 - 16/07/1986

Managing Director :
Engr. T. I. S. N. Khan Lodhi	 :	 17/07/1986 - 25/12/1989

Engr. Shamsuddin Ahmed	 :	 06/02/1990 - 20/11/1990

Engr. T. I. S. N. Khan Lodhi	 :	 21/11/1990 - 11/12/1990

Mr. Mohammad Afsaruddin	 :	 21/12/1990 - 20/10/1993

Mr. M. A. Matin	 :	 21/10/1993 - 14/02/1995

Mr. M. A. Matin	 :	 16/03/1995 - 15/03/1996

Engr. Muinul Ahsan	 :	 23/05/1996 - 16/11/1996

Engr. Khondoker Mominul Haq	 :	 17/11/1996 - 17/11/1998

Engr. Muinul Ahsan	 :	 18/11/1998 - 01/08/2000

Engr. Khondoker Mominul Haq	 :	 01/08/2000 - 13/02/2002

Mr. Ahmad Nasiruddin Mahmood	 :	 14/02/2002 - 03/01/2003

Mr. K. M. Nurul Huda	 :	 28/01/2003 - 01/03/2004

Engr. Shahidul Abedin	 :	 28/02/2004 - 03/07/2006

Engr. Md. Mukhlesur Rahman	 :	 03/07/2006 - 25/01/2007

Engr. Atiqur Rahman	 :	 19/02/2007 - 29/11/2007

Mr. Md. Quamrul Islam	 :	 29/11/2007 - 31/12/2008

Engr. Shaiful Alam Chowdhury	 :	 31/12/2008 - 27/06/2009

Engr. Khurshidul Hasan	 :	 28/06/2009 - 24/08/2010

Engr. A. K. M. Abdus Salam	 :	 25/08/2010 - 18/03/2013

Engr. A. K. M. Shafiqur Rahman 	 :	 19/03/2013 - 29/12/2013

Engr. Mohammad Rafiqur Rahman	 :	 29/12/2013 - 29/05/2015

Engr. Malik Md. Nizamul Hasan Sheriff	 :	 28/05/2015 - 18/07/2016

Engr. Md. Rezaul Islam Khan	 :	 18/07/2016 - 13/09/2018

Mr. Md. Towhid Hasanat Khan	 :	 13/09/2018 - 30/09/2018

Eng. Nizam Shariful Islam	 :	 30/09/2018 - 
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Mr. Mehedi Hassan	M ember
Asstt. Manager





Bakhrabad Gas Distribution Company Limited
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Head Office: Chapapur,  Cumilla-3500
Web: www.bgdcl.org.bd


